HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY®



May 2015 Commencement Exercises

ALMA MATER

"Blue and Gold"

Composed and sung by Robert Rosen, Class of 2016

Where minds are filled with wonder, and hearts are full of pride,
There stands our Alma Mater, so radiant a shine.
Nurturing thy scholars, like parents raise their young.
Dear Hofstra, we are grateful, and thus we thank thee for ...

Inspiring us, and guiding us through all the great unknown.

Oh hail the blue and gold!

Unrivaled motivation, invaluable and true.
Selfless with thy knowledge, and vision to pursue.
Through all the lands we journey, thou shall remain our home,
Dear Hofstra, we are grateful, and thus we thank thee for ...

Inspiring us, and guiding us through all the great unknown.

Oh hail the blue and gold!

May 2015 Commencement Exercises

This is the unofficial program of the May 2015 commencement exercises.

The official program will be archived in August 2015.

Table of Contents

Alma Mater	Inside Front Cover
History of Hofstra	3
Commencement Notes	7
Academic Honors	11
Honorary Degree Recipients	12
Hofstra North-Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University Con	nmencement17
Baccalaureate Commencement: Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sci School of Education, and School of Health Sciences and Human Serv	
Latin Honors Recognition Convocation	25
Baccalaureate Commencement: Frank G. Zarb School of Business, The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication, and	
School of Engineering and Applied Science	
Graduate Commencement	32
Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University Commencemen	t36
Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates	40
Baccalaureate Degrees	46
Graduate Degrees	52
Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University Degrees	57
Outstanding Senior Scholars	59
Baccalaureate Degrees With Distinction	59
Master's Degrees With Distinction	60
University Honors	62
Departmental Honors	63
Trustees of Hofstra University	Inside Back Cover

History of Hofstra

In 1912 William Hofstra had booked passage on the Titanic for his return voyage from Europe. However, a business proposition in Canada forced him to change his plans. Instead he took a ship to Halifax, and the events of his personal history took their rightful course. The Hofstras enjoyed a lifestyle filled with social engagements, travel and business ventures. The society pages and gossip columns of the local papers such as the *Hempstead Sentinel* as well as papers such as *The New York Times* reported on these events on a continuous basis. From 1894 through the 1930s, both Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra appeared in print for participation in charity events, departures for vacations, hosting wedding receptions at their estate, and attendance at various recreational activities.

By 1903 the Hofstras had purchased a 15-acre parcel of land in Hempstead. The land was in the vicinity of such estates as those owned by Edwin Morgan, August Belmont, Mrs. Jane Kernochan, O.W. Bird, and others. Mr. Howard Brower, William Hofstra's business partner, called the homesite "a hayfield with a small house." A year earlier, William had purchased the J.K. Van Wranken estate for \$12,000 in order to run the Nassau Lumber Company. The Hofstras decided to build a home on their land and hired architects H. Craig Severance and Wellington Ward. Severance was both a noted architect and promoter of buildings. He was only 25 when he and Wellington Ward designed the Hofstra home, which later became known as "The Netherlands," recognizing William's Dutch ancestry.

During the early 1900s and the Progressive era, women who were socialites looked for "good works," or projects that contributed to the social good. Mrs. Minnie Maddern Fiske, who was a stage actress known as the "First Lady of the American Stage," was also internationally recognized for her work to prevent cruelty to animals. Mrs. Fiske gave a special performance in New York to help establish the Bide-A-Wee Home for Animals. Kate Hofstra was present at the performance and became the first vice president of this organization. For more than 30 years, Mrs. Hofstra continued her association with Bide-A-Wee, as she raised countless funds for the organization. She also left Bide-A-Wee a sizeable sum in her will.

Mr. Hofstra is noted as being a director of the Diamond Head Match Company, as well as a director of Price Brothers, a Canadian manufacturer of lumber, building supplies and pulp paper. According to a descendant of Sir William Price, the founder of the company, Mr. Hofstra was the largest shareholder of Price Brothers stock outside of family members. William Hofstra continued to serve as the New York director of the Price Brothers firm, and he had offices in midtown New York. The Hofstras attended many events in New York and stayed at the Ritz or other upscale New York hotels for periods of time.

When Mr. Hofstra died in 1932, he left his estate in his wife's hands. When she died just over a year later, she made a variety of small gifts to charities and friends, but left the bulk of the property and estate to be used for charitable, scientific or humanitarian purposes, to be named in honor of William. It was up to two friends, Mr. Howard Brower and Mr. James Barnard, to decide what to do with the estate. Another Hempstead resident, Truesdel Peck Calkins, remarked to Mr. Brower that he had been looking for a site to start an institution of higher education, and the three men agreed it would be an appropriate use of the estate. Mr. Calkins approached the administration at New York University, and they were extremely interested. Initially called Nassau College – Hofstra Memorial of New York University, the college was founded as a coeducational, commuter institution with day and evening classes.

The first day of classes was September 23, 1935, and the first class of students was made up of 159 day and 621 evening students. Tuition for the entire year was \$375. The college obtained a provisional charter, and its official name was changed to Hofstra College on January 16, 1937. Hofstra College separated from New York University in 1939 and was granted an absolute charter on February 16, 1940.

Hofstra's seal was created by Professor of Art Constant van de Wall in 1937. The insignia was derived from the official seal of the House of Orange of the Netherlands and is used with the permission of the Crown. At the bottom of the seal are the words, "Je Maintiendray," meaning "I stand steadfast" in Old French.

In 1939 Hofstra had its first four-year commencement, graduating a class of 83 students. The earliest graduates had strong feelings for the new institution, and although they were allowed to choose whether they would receive degrees from New York University or Hofstra, they overwhelmingly chose Hofstra degrees. Academic recognition of Hofstra was affirmed when the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools accepted Hofstra for membership on November 22, 1940. Early in 1941 the college was elected to membership in the American Association of Colleges.

With the advent of World War II, major changes occurred on campus. The armed services and war industries on Long Island brought about a major decline in the size of the student body, and varsity sports were suspended for this period as well. When the war ended, record enrollments returned, thanks to the returning GIs and the GI Bill. In 1945 and 1946 intercollegiate sports resumed, and wrestling was introduced as a new sport in 1946, giving Hofstra its first undefeated team. In 1950 Calkins Gymnasium was the site of the first Shakespeare Festival. It was performed on a five-sixths-sized replica of the Globe Theatre.

With the approval of the New York State Board of Regents, Hofstra became Long Island's first private university on March 1, 1963. Also in that year, the Board of Trustees passed a resolution that launched the effort to make Hofstra architecturally barrier-free for individuals with physical disabilities, stating that all students should have access to higher education. Although this later became federal law, Hofstra was recognized as a pioneer in this regard. Other forward-thinking programs and events followed, including the New Opportunities at Hofstra (NOAH) program, which was established the following year.

In 1963 Mitchel Air Force Base was closed by the military and was declared surplus property. The University asked for acreage to be used for educational purposes and was eventually granted 110 acres. Construction soon began on the North Campus, which included Hofstra's first residence halls. Two towers were completed in 1966, two more in 1967, and by 1968 there were six towers, a Student Center, and a span across the Turnpike, which fed into an award-winning library building. The University reorganized its divisions into "schools" in the 1960s, with the School of Education being formed in 1964, and the Schools of Business and Continuing Education in 1965. Hofstra was authorized by the Board of Regents to offer its first doctoral degrees in 1966. In 1968 the Hofstra stadium added the first outdoor installation of Astroturf in the East, and the New York Jets became affiliated with the University, as the North Campus became home to the New York Jets' summer training center for the next 40 years, until the team moved to its new complex in New Jersey.

Although the late 1960s and early 1970s were a period of student unrest, Hofstra was spared much of the violence that occurred at other educational institutions. Matters were settled peacefully here, and as a result, changes were made in both academic programming and in student life.

By 1970 Hofstra established the School of Law, and the first class was admitted in September of that year. In 1973 a Phi Beta Kappa charter was granted to Hofstra. During the recession of the 1970s, and because of declining enrollments, Hofstra was forced to respond by cutting back its staff. As a result, administrative changes took place, and the first imperative was to reestablish a balanced budget. The turnaround in enrollment came in fall 1976 and included students from a great diversity of geographic, economic and ethnic backgrounds. Hofstra was well on its way to becoming more of a nationally and internationally recognized educational institution. In 1981 Hofstra was publicly acclaimed as the first private university in the United States to achieve the goal of making all of the University's programs and activities architecturally barrier-free, and in 1984 the University hosted the International Games for the Disabled. What had begun as a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees in 1963, became part of campus life, as each new building was and is designed to accommodate those with physical disabilities.

By the 1980s, the University hosted more than 500 cultural events annually, including art shows, film festivals, seminars, concerts, drama and dance programs, and both national and international conferences. One of the most successful and prestigious events has been the Hofstra Cultural Center's Presidential Conference series, which began with an examination of the administrations of U.S. presidents since Hofstra's founding. Presidents who have visited the campus include Dwight D. Eisenhower, Gerald Ford, Jimmy Carter, George H. Bush, William Jefferson Clinton, and Barack Obama, either for these conferences, or for honors or campaign visits.

Hofstra University has consistently provided students with state-of-the-art facilities, whether it was for studying broadcast journalism or participating in intercollegiate sports. A multimillion-dollar facility for the study of television and communications was established in the spring of 1986; James M. Shuart Stadium was the first outdoor stadium in the country to receive Balsam Turf in 1988; and Breslin Hall, a building dedicated to classrooms, was completed in 1990. By 1993 a bird sanctuary was created on the North Campus, while outdoor sculpture was placed in select areas on both the North and South Campuses. In the 1990s Hofstra continued to update its curriculum and add courses for its students, including the establishment of the School of Communication in 1995 and the School for University Studies in 1996.

In 2005 the School of Communication celebrated its 10th year as a college at Hofstra University, while Hofstra University Honors College celebrated the graduation of its first class. The highlight of 2005, which included the involvement of all areas of the University, was the 11th presidential conference, *William Jefferson Clinton: The "New Democrat" From Hope*. In a fascinating 80-minute speech, President Clinton himself offered a critique of his administration and record before an audience of nearly 5,000 students, scholars and Hofstra community members.

The 2006-2007 academic year included many landmark events and programs. The year began with a symposium that explored how the tragic events of September 11, 2001, have forever changed our world, as well as a series of lectures and concerts celebrating the 250th anniversary of the birth of Mozart. Hofstra's Center for Civic Engagement launched a variety of inaugural events geared toward encouraging students to be aware and active citizens. There were faculty installation ceremonies for the newly created Kalikow Chair in Presidential Studies and the Monsignor Thomas J. Hartman Chair in Catholic Studies.

In November 2007 the Commission on Presidential Debates announced the selection of Hofstra as the site of the third and final presidential debate. Hofstra's was the first presidential debate to take place at a New York college. That announcement precipitated 11 busy months of preparations as well as the launch of an innovative program titled Educate '08, which brought to campus a variety of high-profile speakers to discuss various political issues. The subsequent debate between then Senator Barack Obama and Senator John McCain on October 15, 2008, put Hofstra on the global stage. The advent of the debate brought thousands of guests to campus, including more than 3,000 members of the media.

In October 2007 Hofstra President Stuart Rabinowitz announced plans to open a medical school on the Hofstra campus in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System. The proposed School of Medicine took a major step forward in March 2008 when the joint agreement was finalized between Hofstra and North Shore-LIJ and the appointment of a dean, Lawrence G. Smith, MD, was announced.

In March 2008 President Rabinowitz announced that his Holiness the 14th Dalai Lama, Tenzin Gyatso, was the first recipient of Hofstra's international Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize. The prize was established through an endowment from the family of Sardar Ishar Singh Bindra, and has since been awarded to numerous individuals and organizations for their efforts to facilitate interfaith dialogue.

Other newsworthy events included the expansion of Hofstra's Center for Suburban Studies into The National Center for Suburban Studies at Hofstra University; the launch of the Wilbur F. Breslin Center for Real Estate Studies; the opening of NewsHub, a state-of-the-art converged newsroom and multimedia classroom; the 60th anniversary of the Hofstra Shakespeare Festival; and the faculty installation of the Sardarni Kuljit Kaur Bindra Chair in Sikh Studies.

On June 25, 2009, the Middle States Commission on Higher Education acted to reaffirm Hofstra's accreditation and to expressly "commend the institution for progress to date and for the quality of the self-study process." This very complimentary report acknowledged the hard work that the entire community invested in the self-study, as well as the commitment and dedication of the community to ensuring that Hofstra continues to enhance the excellent educational experience it provides to students.

In addition to the Middle States reaccreditation, the University successfully obtained seven reaccreditations in 2009: AACSB International — The Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business accreditation for the Zarb School of Business as well as the Department of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business; ABA accreditation for the School of Law; ARC-PA accreditation for the Physician Assistant Studies Program; accreditations for the Hofstra University Museum and Diane Lindner-Goldberg Child Care Institute; and TEAC (Teacher Education Accreditation Council) accreditation for the School of Education. The University also successfully received NCAA recertification.

On September 23, 2010, Hofstra began a yearlong celebration of its 75th anniversary — 75 years of academic excellence, growth, community, service, scholarship, success, and, most especially, Hofstra Pride and Purpose. Hofstra University kicked off its diamond celebration with exciting events, including the 75th Anniversary Convocation, Hofstra's birthday party, a comedy show featuring Jimmy Fallon, fireworks spectacular, and the Live at 75 Festival.

In recent years Hofstra University has enjoyed continued success. In 2011 the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University, the first allopathic medical school in Nassau County and the first new medical school in the New York metropolitan area in more than 35 years, welcomed its inaugural class of students. Four years later, the School of Medicine unveiled an ultramodern 63,000-square-foot addition, and announced it had earned full accreditation. Its charter class graduates this spring, after earning a 100 percent placement rate for residencies where they will continue their medical training.

In October 2011 the Commission on Presidential Debates chose Hofstra University as the site for its October 16, 2012, presidential debate – making it one of only two schools to host back-to-back debates since the modern debate system was created. This historic experience allowed students and faculty to once again witness the democratic process firsthand, and showcased the University to a national and international audience.

With the establishment of a School of Engineering and Applied Science in 2011, Hofstra became one of only three schools in the New York metropolitan area with colleges of law, medicine, and engineering. A new School of Health Sciences and Human Services also brought fresh focus and energy to the University's health sciences curriculum with the launch of innovative programs such as the Master of Public Health. In addition, the law school was named the Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University, after Maurice A. Deane's transformative gift valued at \$20 million – marking the largest commitment in Hofstra history.

In 2013 the School of Communication was named The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication after distinguished alumnus Lawrence Herbert, inventor of the Pantone Matching System, to honor his generous support of the University and his revolutionary impact on print and design.

In 2015 Hofstra and the North Shore-LIJ Health System announced the launch of the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Graduate Nursing and Health Professions, expanding their successful medical school partnership to meet the increasing need for nurse practitioners and physician assistants to deliver community-based health care.

When Hofstra's doors opened on September 23, 1935, 19 faculty in four programs of study taught a few hundred students in one building, Hofstra Hall. Few would have predicted Hofstra's tremendous growth. Today, about 11,000 students – with more than 300 undergraduate and graduate program options from which to choose – learn from nearly 500 full-time faculty on our 240-acre campus. Our faculty are leading scholars in their disciplines, and our more than 128,000 alumni are experiencing great success in their chosen careers. Hofstra has achieved prominence on the world stage, and has been recognized on the Best College lists of *U.S. News & World Report*, *Fiske*, *Washington Monthly*, *Forbes*, The Princeton Review, LinkedIn and GraduatePrograms.com.

Just as commencement is the celebration of continued academic and professional growth for our students, Hofstra University continues to grow and evolve to meet the needs of a new generation of students.

Commencement Notes

THE FLAG

The Hofstra flag, bearing the seal of the University, was presented to Hofstra on April 19, 1940, by Dr. Alexander Loudon, envoy extraordinary and minister plenipotentiary, in the name of Her Majesty, Wilhelmina, queen of the Netherlands. The seal is derived from the coat of arms of the House of Orange-Nassau. The motto, "Je maintiendray," means "I stand steadfast."

THE CEREMONIAL MACE

The ceremonial mace, carried by the grand marshals in the academic procession, was given to Hofstra by Halsted Billings Vander Poel, son of former Trustee W. Halsted Vander Poel.

The mace is made of silver with a shaft of ebony. Its design is based upon one of the oldest maces of Yale University, dating from the time of Queen Anne. Engraved upon the head is the Hofstra seal. Around the upper portion of the haft appears the quotation from the Book of Proverbs: "The hearing ear, and the seeing eye, the Lord hath made even both of them."

The history of the mace in ceremonies begins in the 13th century when ceremonial maces were borne by the sergeant at arms, a royal bodyguard established in France by Phillip II and in England by Richard I. When used in our Commencement Exercises, its presence symbolizes the authority by which commencement is held and under which degrees are granted.

THE MARSHALS' SCAPULARS

The marshals in today's academic procession are wearing specially designed scapulars of their offices. The scapulars draw their basic characteristics from the official seal of the University. Each is designed against a background of silver thread, laid with gold lace and embroidered threads of red, blue and green, the colors of the Hofstra seal.

The scapular of the grand marshal carries the University seal in full color as the breastplate. The breastplates of the other marshals are linked with other significant sections of the seal. The badges of the trustee and guest marshal, faculty marshal, and graduate marshal carry four, three, or two tassels of gold, in order of rank, while the scapulars of the highest rank, grand marshal, and the baccalaureate marshal are without tassels. Assistant marshals carry batons.



THE GONFALONS

Of the 11 gonfalons, three of the fishtail ensigns plus the Hofstra seal were first presented in University ceremonies during the dedication of the Hofstra Library in 1967. The gonfalon for the Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University was added in 1970, followed by the Hofstra University Libraries gonfalon in 1993, The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication gonfalon in 1996, the School for University Studies gonfalon in 1997, the Honors College gonfalon in 2001, the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University gonfalon in 2009, and the School of Engineering and Applied Science and the School of Health Sciences and Human Services gonfalons, both dedicated in 2013.

The history of the ceremonial use of gonfalons seems lost in antiquity. Probably best remembered is their appearance at the head of the parades of the Crusades where they presented the coats of arms of legion commanders. The gonfalons of Hofstra carry the seals of the colleges and schools of the University.

The seal of Hofstra is worked in threads of gold, silver, red, blue and green against a background of white silk, derived from the great seal of the House of Orange-Nassau, and is at the center of the stage. (See note under "The Flag," on page 7.)

The gonfalons are displayed from left to right.

The gonfalon of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences carries the seal of the province of Friesland, the original home of the Hofstra family. The fishtail below the seal has the colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, at the left and right, and the colors of the college, white for arts and gold for sciences, through the center.

The gonfalon of the School of Education carries the seal of the province of Groningen. The colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, trim the gonfalon, while the light blue of education is the center color.

The gonfalon of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business carries the seal of the province of Gelderland. The University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon, with the traditional "drab" filling the center stripe of the fishtail.

The gonfalon of the Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University carries the seal of Noord Brabant province, is trimmed in the University colors of blue and gold, and carries a band of purple through the center to indicate law.

The gonfalon of the Hofstra University Libraries carries the seal of the province of Rotterdam. University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon. The center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools and is overlaid with a band of lemon yellow, representing the discipline of library science.













The gonfalon of The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication carries the seal of the province of Arnhem. The University colors of blue and gold trim a center panel of crimson representing communication.

The seal on the gonfalon for the School for University Studies comes from the Dutch municipality of Apeldoorn in the province of Gelderland. The white center symbolizes the arts and letters. The adjacent strips of blue and gold represent the colors of Hofstra University, and the border of red and blue is reminiscent of the colors of the flag of the modern state of the Netherlands.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Honors College adapts the seal of the Frisian town of Tytsjerksteradiel. The gonfalon design uses the University colors in a traditional woven heraldic pattern representing the interrelationship of disciplines in Honors College.

The gonfalon of Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University carries an emblem representing the "staff of Asclepius," the traditional symbol of medicine. It is trimmed in green to represent the discipline of medicine, and carries bands of the University's and North Shore-LIJ Health System's colors.

The gonfalon of the School of Engineering and Applied Science carries the seal of the House of Orange-Nassau coat of arms. University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon. The orange center represents the degrees conferred by the school.

The gonfalon of the School of Health Sciences and Human Services carries the seal of the province of Overijssel. The University colors of blue and gold trim the center panel of sage green representing health sciences and human services.

These badges of office and the gonfalons were designed and executed by Gabriel Jooris and family, working in cooperation with Robert D. Noble, former secretary of the University, 1954-1984. The Libraries gonfalon was designed by a committee of the Library staff under the direction of Dr. Charles R. Andrews, former dean of the Joan and Donald E. Axinn Library. It was dedicated in November 1993. The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication gonfalon was dedicated during the 1996 Commencement Exercises. The gonfalon for the School for University Studies was designed by David C. Christman, former dean of the School for University Studies, and dedicated in 1997. The gonfalon for Honors College was designed by Dr. J. Stephen Russell, former dean of Honors College, and dedicated in 2001. The gonfalon for the School of Medicine was designed by Dr. Herman A. Berliner, provost and senior vice president for academic affairs; Dr. Liora Pedhazur Schmelkin, former senior vice provost for academic affairs and dean of graduate studies; and June E. Scarlett, dean for administration, Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University. It was dedicated in 2009. The School of Engineering and Applied Science gonfalon was designed by committee under the direction of Dr. Simon S. Ben-Avi, former dean of the School of Engineering and Applied Science, and was dedicated in 2013. The School of Health Sciences and Human Services gonfalon was designed by committee under the direction of Dr. Ronald L. Bloom, acting dean of the School of Health Sciences and Human Services, and was dedicated in 2013.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The wearing of caps, gowns, and hoods at college and university functions dates to the Middle Ages, when they were first worn by monks and students for warmth in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. Through the years, their styles and colors have come to represent certain specific meanings.

Gowns for the bachelor's degree have a semistiff yoke, long pleated front, and intricate shirring across the shoulders and back. The bachelor's gown is worn closed and is distinguished primarily by its long pointed sleeves.

The gown for the master's degree has the same yoke effect as that of the bachelor's, but is designed so that it may be worn open or closed. The back of the sleeve is oblong and cut square, with the front part carrying a cutaway arc.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed. They have long velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Members of the Hofstra University Board of Trustees wear academic robes and caps in the distinctive colors of the University. A small, embroidered replica of the seal of the University is worn on each lapel.

It is the hood that gives color and definitive meaning to the academic costume. The hood is of varying sizes for master's and doctoral degrees and of material to match the gown. It is lined with the color or colors of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width and color to indicate the field of learning.*

Business	Drab	Law	Purple
Communication	Crimson	Liberal Arts and Sciences	White
Education	Light Blue	Medicine	Green
Engineering	Orange	Philosophy	Dark Blue
Health Sciences and			
Human Services	Sage Green		

May 2015 graduates are wearing blue academic attire bearing the Hofstra University crest. Graduates may keep their custom-made attire.

^{*}The colors above represent Hofstra University degree-granting schools and colleges. It is also acceptable for PhD graduates to receive dark blue academic regalia regardless of school or college.

Academic Honors

Some undergraduate students in today's ceremony are wearing special scapulars that identify them as Latin Honors recipients and candidates. They have earned this distinction by maintaining a high grade point average and by completing the requirements for University honors.

Dean's List honors are awarded each semester to freshmen who earn a 3.3 or higher grade point average, and to sophomores, juniors and seniors who earn a grade point average of 3.4 or higher.

Full-time students who achieve a 4.0 grade point average in a given semester are designated Provost's Scholars.

University honors are awarded upon completion of a series of seminars in Honors College with a 3.6 or higher grade point average.

Baccalaureate degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have achieved the following grade point averages:

summa cum laude 3.85 magna cum laude 3.75 cum laude 3.60

Departmental honors are bestowed upon graduates who have successfully completed special requirements in their majors. There are two degrees of honors: high honors and honors. The degree of honors is based on achievement in honors essays or seminars and grades in department courses.

Master's degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have attained a minimum grade point average of 3.75.

ALPHA EPSILON DELTA, national premedical honor society

ALPHA KAPPA DELTA, national sociology honor society

ALPHA MU ALPHA, national honor society in marketing

ALPHA PSI OMEGA, national drama honor society

ALPHA SIGMA LAMBDA, national honor society for nontraditional adult students

ALPHA EPSILON ALPHA, honor society of the International Reading Association

BETA ALPHA PSI, national honor society for financial information professionals

BETA BETA, national biological honor society

BETA GAMMA SIGMA, honor society serving collegiate schools of business accredited by AACSB International CHI SIGMA IOTA INTERNATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY, international academic and professional counseling

honor society

DELTA ALPHA PI, international honor society for students with disabilities

ETA SIGMA GAMMA, national professional health education honor society

GAMMA KAPPA ALPHA, national Italian honor society

GAMMA THETA UPSILON, international geography honor society

IEEE-ETA KAPPA NU, international honor society dedicated to encouraging and recognizing excellence in the IEEE-designated fields of interest

KAPPA DELTA PI, international honor society in education

LAMBDA ALPHA, national collegiate honor society for anthropology

LAMBDA PI ETA, National Communication Association honor society

OMICRON DELTA EPSILON, international economics honor society

PHI ALPHA THETA, international history honor society

PHI BETA KAPPA SOCIETY, oldest and most prestigious undergraduate honors organization in the United States

PHI DELTA KAPPA, international professional education honor society

PHI ETA SIGMA, national freshman honor society

PHI SIGMA TAU, national philosophy honor society

PI DELTA PHI, national French honor society

PI GAMMA MU, international social science honor society

PI KAPPA LAMBDA, national music honor society

PI MU EPSILON, national mathematics honor society

PI SIGMA ALPHA, national political science honor society

PSI CHI, national psychology honor society

SIGMA DELTA PI, national collegiate Hispanic honor society

SIGMA PI, Hofstra University speech honor society

SIGMA PI SIGMA, national physics honor society

SIGMA TAU DELTA, international English honor society

SOCIETY FOR COLLEGIATE JOURNALISTS, Pi Delta Epsilon Chapter,

national honor society for meritorious work on campus media

UPSILON PHI DELTA, honor society of the Association of University Programs in Health Administration UPSILON PI EPSILON, international honor society for computing and information disciplines

Honorary Degree Recipients

listed in alphabetical order

PETER BAKER

Peter Baker is the chief White House correspondent for *The New York Times*, responsible for covering President Obama and his administration. Prior to joining *The Times* in 2008, Mr. Baker was a reporter for 20 years at *The Washington Post*, where he also covered the White House during the presidencies of Bill Clinton and George W. Bush. In between stints at the White House, Peter Baker and his wife, Susan Glasser, spent four years as Moscow bureau chiefs, chronicling the rise of Vladimir Putin. He also covered the early months of the wars in Afghanistan and Iraq.

Mr. Baker is author of *Days of Fire: Bush and Cheney in the White House*, published by Doubleday and named one of the five Best Nonfiction Books of 2013 by *The New York Times Book Review*, a Notable Book of the Year by *The Washington Post*, and one of the best books of the year by *National Journal*, Barnes & Noble and the Nieman Reports. He is also author of *The New York Times* bestseller *The Breach: Inside the Impeachment and Trial of William Jefferson Clinton* (Scribner, 2000), and co-author, with Susan Glasser, of *Kremlin Rising: Vladimir Putin's Russia and the End of Revolution* (Scribner, 2005).

Peter Baker is a regular panelist on PBS' *Washington Week* and a frequent guest on other television and radio programs. He has twice won the Aldo Beckman Memorial Award for White House reporting as well as the Gerald R. Ford Prize for Distinguished Coverage of the Presidency and the Merriman Smith Memorial Award. He and Susan Glasser live in Washington, D.C., with their son, Theodore.

HERMAN A. BERLINER

Dr. Herman A. Berliner is in his 45th year at Hofstra University. He became provost at Hofstra University in 1990 after having served for almost one year as the acting provost. The provost and senior vice president for academic affairs is second-in-command to the president at the University. Dr. Berliner has oversight responsibilities for all the colleges, schools and academic programs of the University, as well as the Libraries, the Hofstra University Museum, and the Joan and Arnold Saltzman Community Services Center.

Dr. Berliner joined Hofstra University in 1970 as an assistant professor of economics after having earned a PhD in economics from the City University of New York Graduate School. He was awarded tenure in 1975, promoted to associate professor in 1978, and to professor in 1985. In 1996, he was named as the Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor. As a faculty member, Dr. Berliner has taught economics courses on both the graduate and undergraduate levels, and he has also served on a number of doctoral dissertation committees for the School of Education.

Earlier in his career, Herman A. Berliner served in a number of key administrative positions, including dean of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business, associate provost and associate dean of faculties, acting dean of the School of Education and associate dean of University Advisement.

Provost Berliner played a vital role in the establishment of the School of Communication (now The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication) and Hofstra University Honors College, the first new schools established at the University since 1970. More recently, he had played a leadership role at Hofstra in the establishment of many new schools, including the School of Engineering and Applied Science, the School of Health Sciences and Human Services, the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University, and the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Graduate Nursing and Health Professions.

Effective the end of the 2014-2015 academic year, Dr. Berliner will be stepping down as provost and senior vice president for academic affairs, and will serve again as dean of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business.

Dr. Herman A. Berliner's areas of specialty as an economist include the economics of higher education. He presently also serves as a TIAA-CREF Institute Fellow, president of the North Shore School District Board of Education, and as a member of the Board of Directors of The New 42nd Street.

VERNON E. JORDAN, JR.

Vernon E. Jordan, Jr. is a senior managing director of Lazard Frères & Co. LLC in New York. He works with a diverse group of clients across a broad range of industries. Prior to joining Lazard, Mr. Jordan was a senior executive partner with the law firm of Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP, where he remains senior counsel. While there, Mr. Jordan practiced general, corporate, legislative and international law in Washington, D.C.

Before Akin Gump, Vernon Jordan served as president and chief executive officer of the National Urban League, Inc.; executive director of the United Negro College Fund, Inc.; director of the Voter Education Project of the Southern Regional Council; attorney-consultant, U.S. Office of Economic Opportunity; assistant to the executive director of the Southern Regional Council; and Georgia field director of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, in addition to working as an attorney in private practice in Arkansas and Georgia.

Mr. Jordan's presidential appointments include the President's Advisory Committee for the Points of Light Initiative Foundation; the Secretary of State's Advisory Committee on South Africa; the Advisory Council on Social Security; the Presidential Clemency Board; the American Revolution Bicentennial Commission; the National Advisory Committee on Selective Service; and the Council of the White House Conference "To Fulfill These Rights." In 1992 he served as chairman of the Clinton Presidential Transition Team.

Vernon Jordan's corporate and other directorships include American Express Company (senior advisor); Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. (senior advisor); Howard University (trustee); Institute of International Education; Xerox Corporation (senior advisor); and International Advisory Board of Barrick Gold.

Vernon E. Jordan, Jr. is a graduate of DePauw University and Howard University Law School. He holds honorary degrees from more than 70 colleges and universities in America. He is a member of the Bars of Arkansas, the District of Columbia, Georgia and the U.S. Supreme Court, as well as the American Bar Association, National Bar Association, Council on Foreign Relations and the Bilderberg meetings. Mr. Jordan is also author of *Vernon Can Read! A Memoir* (PublicAffairs, 2001) and *Make It Plain: Standing Up and Speaking Out* (PublicAffairs, 2008).

THE HONORABLE SALLIE MANZANET-DANIELS, JD, '88

Justice Sallie Manzanet-Daniels was born and raised in New York City and is a product of the New York City public schools. She is a graduate of Marymount Manhattan College where she earned a bachelor's degree in psychology in 1985. Justice Manzanet-Daniels is a graduate of Hofstra University School of Law, class of 1988, where she attended on a full scholarship.

While at Hofstra Law School, she founded and served as the first president of the Latino Law Students Association from 1987 to 1988. As an alumna, Judge Manzanet-Daniels co-founded and served as the first chair of the LALSA Alumni Scholarship Fund, which continues to raise thousands of dollars for aspiring Latino law students.

In 1988 Sallie Manzanet-Daniels began her legal career with the Legal Aid Society in the Bronx as a criminal defense practitioner. Thereafter, Justice Manzanet-Daniels served as principal law clerk for three years respectively to both Justice Frank Torres in Bronx Supreme Court, Criminal Term, and to Justice Luis A. Gonzalez, administrative judge for the 12th Judicial District.

Sallie Manzanet-Daniels was elected judge of the Civil Court of the City of New York, Bronx County, in November 1999. Two years later, she was elected and received a Gubernatorial Citation for becoming, at the age of 37, the youngest justice of Hispanic heritage ever elected to the New York State Supreme Court.

In October 2009 Governor David Paterson appointed Justice Manzanet-Daniels to the Appellate Division, First Department, thereby making her the first Latina justice in the history of New York state to serve on this court.

Throughout her career, Judge Manzanet-Daniels has been committed to her community and has served the needs of her people. Her service has included students of all ages, the elderly, and myriad community organizations servicing all spheres of public life.

Sallie Manzanet-Daniels is the proud mother of beautiful 21-year-old daughter Taina and stepmother of Touré Daniels and Asha Daniels-Harris. Since 2006, she has been married to New York's former Secretary of State Randy A. Daniels.

THE HONORABLE KATHLEEN RICE

Congresswoman Kathleen Rice was sworn into office on January 6, 2015, as the representative for New York's 4th Congressional District, which covers parts of Nassau County, New York.

Kathleen Rice previously served as district attorney of Nassau County, New York, from 2006 to 2014. In 2005 Congresswoman Rice shocked the Long Island political establishment by defeating a 31-year incumbent, and became the first woman elected district attorney in Long Island history. As DA, she received national acclaim for her efforts to combat drunk driving, which led to a statewide overhaul of DWI laws and Long Island's first DWI-related murder convictions. Congresswoman Rice also focused on combatting public corruption, launching investigations that led to significant government reforms and the convictions of dozens of officials who violated the public's trust.

Congresswoman Rice began her career in public service as assistant district attorney in Brooklyn, New York, where she prosecuted cases of domestic violence and gang activity before joining the office's elite Homicide Bureau. In 1999 Kathleen Rice was appointed an assistant U.S. attorney, where she went on to an award-winning career as a federal prosecutor in the U.S. Department of Justice's Philadelphia office.

Kathleen Rice resides in Garden City, New York, where she was raised with her nine brothers and sisters. She is a graduate of The Catholic University of America (1987) and earned a law degree from Touro Law Center (1991).

HOFSTRA NORTH-SHORE-LIJ SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AT HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT

Monday, May 11, 2015, 11 a.m. John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA QUINTET

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD; MACP

Dean, Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Meir Mitelman, MS; MSW Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM, the audience standing

Led by Andrew Lelin, MD Candidate, CLASS OF 2016

GREETINGS

STUART RABINOWITZ, JD President of the University

MICHAEL J. DOWLING

President and CEO, North Shore-LIJ Health System

REMARKS

John E. Prescott, MD Chief Academic Officer, Association of American Medical Colleges

STUDENT SPEAKER

MATTHEW SVEN KATZ, MD, CLASS OF 2015

DEAN'S ADDRESS

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD; MACP

AWARDS PRESENTATION

ANESTHESIA

JOHN DI CAPUA, MD Chair, Department of Anesthesiology

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

JOHN D'ANGELO, MD; FACEP
Acting Chair, Department of Emergency Medicine

INTERNAL MEDICINE

THOMAS McGINN, MD; MPH Chair, Department of Medicine

PEDIATRICS

CHARLES SCHLEIEN, MD; MPH Chair, Department of Pediatrics

FACULTY COUNCIL RECOGNITION AWARD FOR LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE

JOHN PELLERITO, MD President, Faculty Council

BRANSON SPARKS HUMANISM AWARD

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD; MACP Dean

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATE FOR DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD; MACP Dean

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE

STUART RABINOWITZ, JD President

PARADE OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE RECIPIENT

VERONICA CATANESE, MD; MBA Vice Dean and Dean for Academic Affairs

HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE RECIPIENT

BETTY DIAMOND, MD *Program Director*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MEDICINE

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD; MACP Dean

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES IN MEDICINE

STUART RABINOWITZ, JD *President*

PARADE OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MEDICINE RECIPIENTS

VERONICA CATANESE, MD; MBA Vice Dean and Dean for Academic Affairs

HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MEDICINE RECIPIENTS

David Battinelli, MD

Dean for Medical Education

OATH

David Battinelli, MD

Dean for Medical Education

CLOSING

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD; MACP Dean

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA QUINTET

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Immediately following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine, North Campus.

Class of 2015

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

LaQueta Kiesha Hudson, PhD Identification of Pigment Epithelium-Derived Factor as an Inflammatory Mediator in Metabolic Disorders and Autoimmune Diseases. Advisor: Kevin Tracey, MD

DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

MAXINE RACHEL AMES, MD
DAINA ARIEL BLITZ, MD
ALEXANDER J. BLOOD, MD
DANIEL J. BULANOWSKI, MD
SHAYNA CARP, MD
ALICE SHU-YU CHAU, MD
CRISTINA RAE COSTALES, MD
WANSHU DI, MD
TRAVIS AUSTIN DOERING, MD
CAROLINE W. FEINBERG, MD

GRACE FISLER, MD
ALAN JEREMY GANDLER, MD
EKJOT SINGH GREWAL, MD
JUSTIN P. HENNEMAN, MD
MATTHEW SVEN KATZ, MD
BRIAN KOCH, MD
ASAPH CJ LEVY, MD
ROSS L. LITTAUER, MD
JONATHAN ROSS MALLEN, MD
FIORE MASTROIANNI, MD

ROBERT THOMAS METZLER, MD
DANIEL JOSEPH OHNGEMACH, MD
DAVID RENSHON, MD
SAMANTHA MARILYN RUFF, MD
SHAYNA Y. SANGUINETTI, MD
LAUREN ROSE SCANLON, MD
CHRISTINA SCELFO, MD
NIKI SHETH, MD
BIN QUAN YANG, MD

DEGREES CONFERRED WITH DISTINCTION IN RESEARCH

TRAVIS AUSTIN DOERING, MD ASAPH CJ LEVY, MD

AWARDS

ANESTHESIA

DAINA ARIEL BLITZ, MD

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

JUSTIN P. HENNEMAN, MD

INTERNAL MEDICINE

MATTHEW SVEN KATZ, MD

PEDIATRICS

GRACE FISLER, MD

FACULTY COUNCIL RECOGNITION AWARD FOR LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE

ALEXANDER J. BLOOD, MD

BRANSON SPARKS HUMANISM AWARD

BENJAMIN SMITH (MD CANDIDATE, 2016)

MEMBERS OF ALPHA OMEGA ALPHA

ALEXANDER J. BLOOD

MATTHEW SVEN KATZ

RESHMI MADANKUMAR (MD CANDIDATE, 2016)

JONATHAN ROSS MALLEN
CHRISTINA SCELFO
BIN QUAN YANG

MEMBERS OF GOLD HUMANISM HONOR SOCIETY

MAXINE RACHEL AMES LINDSAY McFarlane Hahn (MD Candidate, 2016)

DANIEL J. BULANOWSKI MATTHEW SVEN KATZ

ALAN JEREMY GANDLER BENJAMIN SMITH (MD CANDIDATE, 2016)

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal VINCENT PAPASODERO

EMS Program Manager

Faculty Marshal John Pellerito, MD

Faculty Council President

Graduate Marshals DAVID ELKOWITZ, DO

Teacher of the Year, First 100 Weeks

SYED AHMAD, MD

Teacher of the Year, Second 100 Weeks

Members of the Joint Board of the School of Medicine

- MR. ALAN BERNON
- Mr. Roger Blumencranz
- Mr. Mark Claster
- Dr. Arno Fried
- MR. RICHARD D. GOLDSTEIN
- Mr. Leo A. Guthart
- MR. SAUL B. KATZ
- Dr. Diana Lake
- MR. WILLIAM L. MACK
- Ms. Janis Meyer
- Ms. Marilyn Monter
- Mr. Ralph Nappi
- Mr. John Raggio
- MR. PETER SCHIFF
- Mr. Frank G. Zarb
- Mr. Roy Zuckerberg

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences School of Education School of Health Sciences and Human Services

Sunday, May 17, 2015, 9 a.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PHD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor
Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Meir Mitelman, MS; MSW Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by Alex Lavoie, *Class of 2016* Alma Mater led by Robert Rosen, *Class of 2016* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

THE HONORABLE KATHLEEN RICE, JD

Congresswoman, U.S. House of Representatives

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by Marilyn B. Monter, JD, '76

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

CONGRESSWOMAN RICE

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PHD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor
Professor of Economics
Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa
Presented by Janis M. Meyer, JD, '81
Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees
Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

RECOGNITION OF 2014-15 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Syed E. Ahmad, MD Assistant Professor of Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

MICHAEL J. BARNES, MA, '76; PHD, '80 Associate Professor of Psychology Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

STUART L. BASS, JD, '79
Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business
Frank G. Zarb School of Business

KEVIN McElroy, JD Associate Professor of Legal Writing Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

Peter R. Gershon, PhD Associate Professor of Radio, Television, Film The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

DORON MILSTEIN, BA, '89; MA, '91; PHD Associate Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences School of Health Sciences and Human Services

DAVID M. ROONEY, PHD Associate Professor of Engineering School of Engineering and Applied Science

Alan J. Singer, PhD Professor of Teacher Education Programs School of Education

JOSEPH WEINER, MD; PHD Associate Professor of Psychiatry and of Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Elfreda V. Blue, PhD Chair, Department of Specialized Programs in Education Associate Professor of Specialized Programs in Education School of Education

GAIL M. SCHWAB, PHD Senior Associate Dean for Curriculum and Personnel Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of French

KARIN J. SPENCER, PhD, '94 Senior Associate Dean School of Education

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal MICHAEL D'INNOCENZO, MA

Harry H. Wachtel Distinguished Professor for the Study of Nonviolent Social Change

Professor of History, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal ROBERT BRINKMANN, PhD

Professor of Geology, Environment and Sustainability

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Baccalaureate Marshal JACOUELINE GRENNON BROOKS, EDD

Professor of Teacher Education Programs, School of Education

LATIN HONORS RECOGNITION CONVOCATION

Sunday, May 17, 2015, 12:15 p.m. John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PHD Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor Professor of Economics

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CLASS OF 2015 STUDENT SPEAKER

FELICIA M. COLAVITO Public Relations

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR AWARDS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

Presented to

Christopher Barnes, *Class of 2014 Finance*

CHRISTOPHER SWENSON, CLASS OF 2014
Public Relations

ALEXIS COURTNEY MICHALSKI, CLASS OF 2015 Physician Assistant Studies

Abigail Leigh Singley, *Class of 2015 Accounting*

PRESENTATION OF THE JOAN AND DONALD E. AXINN LIBRARY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARDS

BERNARD J. FIRESTONE, PHD Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Interim Dean, Library and Information Services Professor of Political Science

PRESENTATION OF THE LAWRENCE A. STESSIN PRIZE FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

FRANCESCA CASSIO, PHD

Sardarni Harbans Kaur Chair in Sikh Musicology

Associate Professor of Music, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

"Female Voices in Gurbānī Sangīt and the Role of the Media in Promoting Female Kīrtanīe," Ed. Balbinder Bhogal. Sikh Formations. Vol. 10.2, London: Routledge, 2014, pp 233-70

SCOTT T. LEFURGY, PHD

Assistant Professor of Chemistry, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences and

EMILY C. MUNDORFF, PhD

Assistant Professor of Chemistry, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

"Alteration of the Substrate Specificity of Alanine Dehydrogenase,"

Protein Engineering, Design and Selection (PEDS), Oxford University Press, 2014, Vol. 28, No. 2, pp 29-35

NA WANG, PHD

Assistant Professor of Finance, Frank G. Zarb School of Business

"Trading for Status," The Review of Financial Studies, 2014, Vol. 27, No. 11, pp 3171-3212

PRESENTATION OF THE MENTOR OF THE YEAR AWARD

Presented by

NEIL H. DONAHUE, PHD

Assistant Provost for Undergraduate Research and Fellowships Senior Associate Dean, Hofstra University Honors College

Professor of German and Comparative Literature

Awarded to

JAMES E. WILEY, PHD

Professor of Global Studies and Geography

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RECOGNITION OF LATIN HONORS RECIPIENTS AND CANDIDATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PROVOST BERLINER

Introductions by

Warren G. Frisina, PhD
Dean, Hofstra University Honors College
Associate Professor of Religion, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Neil H. Donahue, PhD

Assistant Provost for Undergraduate Research and Fellowships Senior Associate Dean, Hofstra University Honors College

Professor of German and Comparative Literature

Student Marshals Christopher Barnes, CLASS of 2014

Finance

CHRISTOPHER SWENSON, CLASS OF 2014

Public Relations

ALEXIS COURTNEY MICHALSKI, CLASS OF 2015

Physician Assistant Studies

ABIGAIL LEIGH SINGLEY, CLASS OF 2015

Accounting

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Frank G. Zarb School of Business The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication School of Engineering and Applied Science

Sunday, May 17, 2015, 3 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PHD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor
Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND GREGORY T. RANNAZZISI, STL Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by ALEX LAVOIE, *CLASS OF 2016*Alma Mater led by ROBERT ROSEN, *CLASS OF 2016*Accompanied by THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Peter Baker
Chief White House Correspondent, The New York Times
Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa
Presented by Janis M. Meyer, JD, '81
Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees
Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

PETER BAKER

RECOGNITION OF 2014-15 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Syed E. Ahmad, MD Assistant Professor of Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

MICHAEL J. BARNES, MA, '76; PHD, '80 Associate Professor of Psychology Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

STUART L. BASS, JD, '79

Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business
Frank G. Zarb School of Business

KEVIN McElroy, JD

Associate Professor of Legal Writing

Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

Peter R. Gershon, PhD Associate Professor of Radio, Television, Film The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

DORON MILSTEIN, BA, '89; MA, '91; PHD Associate Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences School of Health Sciences and Human Services

DAVID M. ROONEY, PHD Associate Professor of Engineering School of Engineering and Applied Science

ALAN J. SINGER, PHD Professor of Teacher Education Programs School of Education

JOSEPH WEINER, MD; PHD Associate Professor of Psychiatry and of Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

PRESENTATION OF ALUMNI FROM THE CLASS OF 1965

Andrew F. Corrado, MBA, '92
President, Hofstra University Alumni Organization

The University salutes the alumni of Hofstra's Class of 1965 and is especially delighted to welcome those members who are with us today.

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

GIOIA P. BALES, MBA, '96 Associate Dean, Frank G. Zarb School of Business Adjunct Assistant Professor of Finance

Marc E. Oppenheim, BA, '00; MA, '10 Associate Dean for Student Affairs The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication Adjunct Instructor of Rhetoric

ELIZABETH K. VENUTI, PHD

Chair, Department of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business Associate Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal GEORGE J. PAPAIOANNOU, PHD

Vice Dean, Frank G. Zarb School of Business

C.V. Starr Distinguished Professor of Finance and Investment Banking

Professor of Finance

Faculty Marshal VICTORIA F. SEMPLE, MA

Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

Baccalaureate Marshal Mauro J. Caputi, PhD

Associate Professor of Engineering

School of Engineering and Applied Science

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 17, 2015, 7:15 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PHD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor
Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND EVELYN V. MILLER-SUBER, DMED; MDIV; MPA Director of Human Resources

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by ALEX LAVOIE, CLASS OF 2016 Alma Mater led by ROBERT ROSEN, CLASS OF 2016 Accompanied by THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

VERNON E. JORDAN, JR., JD
Senior Managing Director, Lazard Frères & Co. LLC
Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa
Presented by Frank G. Zarb, BBA, '57; MBA, '62
Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees
Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

VERNON E. JORDAN, JR.

RECOGNITION OF 2014-15 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Syed E. Ahmad, MD Assistant Professor of Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

MICHAEL J. BARNES, MA, '76; PHD, '80 Associate Professor of Psychology Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

STUART L. BASS, JD, '79

Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

KEVIN McElroy, JD
Associate Professor of Legal Writing
Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

Peter R. Gershon, PhD Associate Professor of Radio, Television, Film The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

DORON MILSTEIN, BA, '89; MA, '91; PHD Associate Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences School of Health Sciences and Human Services

DAVID M. ROONEY, PHD
Associate Professor of Engineering
School of Engineering and Applied Science

ALAN J. SINGER, PHD Professor of Teacher Education Programs School of Education

JOSEPH WEINER, MD; PHD
Associate Professor of Psychiatry and of Medicine
Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATES

CONFERRING OF MASTER'S DEGREES AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER'S DEGREE AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

BRIAN CALIGIURE, BBA, '99; MBA, '04

Assistant Dean for Administration

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Adjunct Assistant Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Marc E. Oppenheim, BA, '00; MA, '10 Associate Dean for Student Affairs The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication Adjunct Instructor of Rhetoric

Karin J. Spencer, PhD, '94 Senior Associate Dean School of Education

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

Bernard J. Firestone, PhD Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Interim Dean, Library and Information Services Professor of Political Science

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

S. Stavros Valenti, PhD Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Psychology

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

SEAN A. FANELLI, PHD
Dean, School of Education
Adjunct Professor of Teacher Education Programs

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

SENIOR ASSOCIATE DEAN SPENCER

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES AND HUMAN SERVICES

RONALD L. BLOOM, PHD

Acting Dean, School of Health Sciences and Human Services

Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Jennifer A. Roberts, PhD Associate Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences School of Health Sciences and Human Services

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal BARRY BERMAN, MBA; PHD

Walter H. "Bud" Miller Distinguished Professor of Business

Professor of Marketing and International Business, Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Faculty Marshal Martine Hackett, PhD; MPH

Assistant Professor of Health Professions School of Health Sciences and Human Services

Graduate Marshal Jennifer L. Christ, MS

Director, Office of Multicultural & International Student Programs

Division of Student Affairs

MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW AT HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT

Monday, May 18, 2015, 7 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PhD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor
Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND JOYCE P. BRANDON DUGGER, MDIV
Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by ALEX LAVOIE, *CLASS OF 2016*Alma Mater led by ROBERT ROSEN, *CLASS OF 2016*Accompanied by THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

The Honorable Sallie Manzanet-Daniels, JD, '88

Associate Justice of the New York Appellate Division of the Supreme Court, First Judicial Department Doctor of Laws, honoris causa

Presented by Janis M. Meyer, JD, '81

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

JUSTICE SALLIE MANZANET-DANIELS

PRESENTATION OF THE UNIVERSITY AWARD FOR THE MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW AT HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY 2014-15 TEACHER OF THE YEAR

Introduction by

ERIC LANE, JD; LLM

Dean and Eric J. Schmertz Distinguished Professor of Public Law and Public Service

Presented to

KEVIN McElroy, JD Associate Professor of Legal Writing

REMARKS

DEAN LANE

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

DEAN LANE

CONFERRING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

RONALD J. COLOMBO, JD Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Professor of Law

Assisted by

Grant M. Hayden, JD Professor of Law and Hofstra Research Fellow

JAMES J. SAMPLE, JD Associate Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE

DEAN LANE

CONFERRING OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

MIRIAM R. ALBERT, JD; LLM Professor of Skills and Faculty Advisor for the JD/MBA Program

PRESENTATION OF THE MAURICE A. DEANE AWARD

DEAN LANE

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AWARD

LINDA GALLER, JD; LLM Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF THE GINA MARIA ESCARCE MEMORIAL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIAM ERIC GOLDBERG SCHOLARSHIP

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal RONALD J. COLOMBO, JD

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

Professor of Law

Faculty Marshal ROBIN CHARLOW, JD

Professor of Law

Student Marshals AKILAH N. FOLAMI, JD

Associate Dean for Intellectual Life and Hofstra Research Fellow

Professor of Law

STEFAN KRIEGER, JD

Professor of Law and Director of Center for Applied Legal Reasoning

Director Emeritus of Hofstra Clinical Programs

Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates

The following students graduated August 31, 2014, December 31, 2014, or January 31, 2015, or will graduate May 31, 2015, or August 31, 2015. Degree candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.55 or higher are considered Latin Honors candidates. Degree recipients with a final grade point average of 3.6 or higher will officially qualify for graduation with distinction.

August 31, 2014, Degree Recipients

ARIK DANIEL ADHAMI CAROLINE ANITA BABCANEC BENJAMIN D. BARRINGHAM JACOUELINE BASS MARGARET CARTER MARIA ELAINE FONTANA ELIZABETH ROSE JEROME JENNIFER MARIE MCPHAIL JONATHAN MILLER CHRISTINE LAURA MUNCEY JOSEPH MURACA ARIANA FRANCES PATRAS CHRISTOPHER ROBERT SARFIN JILLIAN NICOLE SCHON DAVID SAMUEL SMITH NINA VASILJEVIC

Anthropology and Psychology
Community Health
Art History and Dance
Biology
Physical Education and Health
Public Relations
Finance
Film Studies and Production and French
Legal Studies in Business
Biology
Film Studies and Production
Exercise Science
Political Science
Journalism

Engineering Science

Physician Assistant Studies

December 31, 2014, Degree Recipients

MICHAEL JONATHON WARREN

CHRISTINE ALEXANDER
JOSEPH NICHOLAS ARAGONA
FOLORUNSHO ABIMBOLA ATANDA
JESSICA R. BADE
CHRISTOPHER BARNES
KEEGAN LORRAINE BEDINGER

KEEGAN LORRAINE BEDINGER RICHARD BLAKE LINE-ARIEL BRETOUS SHON BUTANI EMILY JOY CAFFREY EMILY CISTERNINO KELLY ANNA DAVANZO KATELYN ROBIN DAY DANIELLE YAFFA DENENBERG

SEAN ROBERT DONOHUE KARI SIMONE DUBIN STEPHANIE R. DUKE JULIA MEREDITH ELLIOTT HAILEY ANN FITCH

HAILEY ANN FITCH
DANA J. GIBBS
JOSEPH A. GUTTIERI
NIKKI C. GYFTOPOULOS
APRIL KATHLEEN HAZEN
LAUREN ELIZABETH HICKS
MOLLY MICHAELA HOLTZINGER
JOHN MICHAEL HYLAND

LUKE KLUMPP

NICHOLAS STEVEN LAINO RUSSELL EMMETT ADAM LINDER

KEVIN DAVID LOPEZ

ANDRES FERNANDO MALDONADO CHARLES WILLIAM MCGUINNESS JAMES ROBERT MCKENNA

ELIZABETH THERESA MERINO LINDA ANN MERKLIN

RAYMOND VINCENT MESSINGER ALYSSA B. MICHNEVITZ

INGRID LAVONNE MOYER
MAURA MARGARET NAHREVAR
LOUIS ANTHONY NAIMOLI
ANGELA CHRISTINA PAOLI
STEFANIA PECORA
TABITHA YVONNE ROSE
STEPHANIE ROSS
JOSEPH SACCO
BRITTNEY SANDERS
JONATHAN MICHAEL SAVINI

Criminology and Political Science

Finance

Management

Electrical Engineering and Mathematics

Journalism and Political Science

Finance
Journalism
Music Education
Finance
Management
Community Health
Psychology
Accounting

Journalism and Sociology English

Information Technology Psychology Political Science English Public Relations Journalism Journalism English Science Public Relations Accounting

Journalism Video/Television and Film

Finance Athletic Training Accounting Accounting Chemistry Music

Accounting and Finance

Finance
Journalism
Psychology
Psychology
Public Relations
Exercise Science

Film Studies and Production Legal Studies in Business

Linguistics and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Management

Classics and Anthropology

Journalism
Biochemistry
Music Education
Psychology and Philosophy

MOHANAPRIYA SAYEEN NAGARAJAN DAYNA MARIE SPERO CHRISTOPHER SWENSON SHERYHAN M. TAHA JENNIFER LEIGH WENGROFSKY Psychology Geology Public Relations Finance

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

January 31, 2015, Degree Recipients

NAOMI RUTH GUNKEL VICTORIA ANN KORNFELD Asian Studies and English

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

May 31, 2015, Degree Candidates

REBECCA E. AHDOOT DANIEL STEVEN ALANKO FRANCES ELIZABETH ALEXANDER HILLARY ARIEL ALEXANDRE

ARIANA ASHLEY ALI

FIZZA ALI

NICOLE JEANNE ALLEGREZZA BRANDON H. AMON MEGAN ELIZABETH ANDREWS CAMILLA ARELLANO JONATHAN E. ARIYARATNAM

TANYA LYNN ARNOLD
PHILIPPIA ATHANASIOU
WILLIAM TAYLOR ATKINS
FRANK ANDREW AUGUSTA
KAITLIN ELIZABETH AYRES
ASHLEY BALGOBIND

PHILIP JOSEPH BALZAFIORE

CELYNN BARIL

ASHLEY CAROLYN BARNAS NATALIE MICHELLE BARRAZA

SARAH BARTIS BRIELLE APRIL BASSO ETHAN RUBIN BATTERMAN SAMANTHA FILOMENA BAUSERT MARISA HELEN BEACHDELL TYLER WAYNE BEGNOCHE SARA NICOLE BENDIG JENNA NICOLE BENESKI MELISSA LYNN BERGERSEN

BEENA BIJU

JACQUELYN MARIE BLAINE KELLY ELIZABETH BOCCHINO

JONEL BOILEAU

MARA VICTORIA BOLLETTIERI MICHAEL BLASE BORDENGO ELIZABETH JULIA BORUCH ANGELA ELIZABETH BOTTARI

MANON EILEEN BRACISZEWSKI THOMAS CHRISTOPHER BRADLEY SARAH RENEÉ BRANDWIN

CHRISTOPHER JORDAN BROOKS JORDAN REBECCA BROWN

MEGAN BROWN

THERESA MARIE BUCHTA
CASSANDRA NICOLE BUCKHOUT
CHRISTOPHER J. BUCKLEY
PATRICK CHRISTOPHER BURKE
ARIELLE MARQUÍ BURTON
STEPHANIE ANNE BUSCEMI
AMY LYNN BUTENHOF

DYLAN CAHIR
RACHEL E. CALTER
GEORGE RYAN CALVO
ONDREA V. CAMPAGNOLO
LAUREN ANNE CAMPBELL
LAUREN MARIE CAPEZZA
BASSIR CARAVAN

CHRISTIAN MICHAEL CARBOY CHRISTOPHER S. CARCHIA JENNIFER ANN CARNOVALE MADELEINE LUCILLE CARROLL

TAYLYN FRANCES CARTER
DEEBA CARVAN
TAYLOR LEIGH CARY
THOMAS EDWARD CASSESE
JACLYN BRIANNA CASTORO
SARAH PASCALE ELISABETH CAZE
CAMILO ANTONIO CHAVES BELTRAN

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Physics
English
Public Relations
Sociology
Pre-Medical Studies
Video/Television
Accounting

Accounting and Finance Journalism and Global Studies

Mathematics
Psychology
International Business
Theater Arts
Forensic Science
Accounting

Biology and Science Education

Accounting Marketing Exercise Science Psychology Journalism English

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Psychology
Public Relations
Theater Arts
Biology

Video/Television and Business

History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Biochemistry English and Classics Physician Assistant Studies International Business

English Political Science

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Journalism Political Science Rhetorical Studies and

Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Physician Assistant Studies

Mathematics
Public Relations
English
Music Education
Journalism
Health Science

Journalism and Political Science

Fine Arts

English and English Education Global Studies and Italian

Theater Arts

Computer Science and Mathematics

Criminology and Psychology Video/Television Exercise Science Physics

History Geography and Global Studies

Political Science
English
International Business
Pre-Health Studies
Legal Studies in Business
Film Studies and Production
Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Legal Studies in Business

Mathematics

CHIA TI CHEN Psychology
LELAND CHEN Marketing
AMIR CHITKARA Accounting
NICOLAS PETER SANDAU CHRISTOPHER Theater Arts

MARY-EVELYN VICTORIA CHRISTY

STEPHANIE RENEE CODA

Accounting

ALEXA RAE COHEN

Anthropology and Geology

Accounting

ALEXA RAE COHEN

FELICIA M. COLAVITO

CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL CONTI

ALISON ELIZABETH COOLIDGE

Accounting

English and Political Science

FRANK MICHAEL COOPER
KELLY CORMIER
CRISTINA CORTEZ
ALEXA CORWIN
BRIANNA ROSE COYLE
RACHEL NICOLE CROCETTI
Accounting
Accounting
Accounting
Accounting
Accounting
RACHEL NICOLE CROCETTI
Journalism

TYLER DANIELLE CUTLER

STEPHANIE VANESSA D'AMBROSIO

MORGAN SUE D'ARGENIO

Public Relations and Dance
Global Studies and Political Science
Morgan Sue D'Argenio

Music Education

ATHRAIA INAKSHI DE SILVA

KATHLEEN SARAH DEINER

VANESSA MARIE DEPASQUALE

CIANA MARIE DESIMNI

THOMAS GREGORY DICKSON

DIANA MARIA DICOCCO

JODI MICHELLE DONNER

Economics and Geography

Art History and Fine Arts

Engineering Science

Psychology

Mathematics

Marketing

Public Relations

ALEXANDRA LUCY DOUGHERTY

SARAH DOYLE

Psychology

International Business

ARIANA M. DRAGO Accounting

ELIZABETH LUCIENNE DRISCOLL Global Studies and Psychology
EKTA DUDANI Global Studies and Psychology
Computer Science and Social Sciences

JESSE DALTON EBERL

JASMINA EHAB

SARA ELIZABETH ERICKSON

Health Science
Public Relations and Art History

SARA ELIZABETH ERICKSON
ANTHONY JOHN ESPOSITO
DOUGLAS FABIAN

Public Relations and Art History
Computer Engineering
Psychology

DANIELLE FABIILLI Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics
and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

REBEKKA ANNE FAHRENBRUCH
MARIA FIORINDA FAMIGLIETTI
IRINA R. FANARRAGA
RISTEN MARIE FASANELLA
EMILY KATHRYN FELDMAN

Film Studies and Production

Journalism

NICOLAS ROCCO FEMIA Accounting
PUJA SABIR FERNANDES Biochemistry
VANESSA FERNANDES Geology

DOUGLAS ANTHONY FERRAIOLO Environmental Resources
CHRISTINA FERRARO Journalism

AMANDA DREW FILCHOCK

NICOLE KATHERINE FISHER

MEGHAN L. FITZGERALD

SAPAH GETZGERALD

Criminalom and Psychology

SARAH O. FITZGERALD Criminology and Psychology
COURTNEY ELIZABETH FLANAGAN Accounting

JOSEPH JAMES FLANAGAN Political Science
KATHLEEN ROSE FLOOD Accounting
PORVED ANCIS FORDERTAL History and Social

RORY FRANCIS FORRESTAL
FAITH CHRISTINA FOWLER
AVARY JANE FRESELLA
JESSE TYLER FRYE
MARC E. FURTADO
History and Social Studies Education
Biochemistry
Mathematics
Biology
MARC E. FURTADO
Political Science and Global Studies

RUSSELL T. GAMBARDELLA

Tolking States and Global Shides

Full E KATHERINE GABRIELE

RUSSELL T. GAMBARDELLA

Mathematics

EVAN WILLIAM GARDNER
RACHEL P. GELLER
Public Relations
ERIKA ROSE GENOVA
JOHN FRANCIS GERBINO
Supply Chain Management

JOHN FRANCIS GERBINO

LORA M. GERULSKY

ALYSSA GIGANTE

HARLEEN GILL

Supply Chain Management
Public Relations and Global Studies
Sociology
Biochemistry

ALEXIS GIONESI Public Relations and Psychology
BRIANA ALEXIS GIORDANO Dance
SAMANTHA MARIE GIORDANO Dance Education

KATHERINE MARY GIOVANNOLI
ALESSANDRO FRANCESCO GIROLAMI

Film Studies and Production

ALESSANDRO FRANCESCO GROLLAMI Full studies and Froduction
AMANDA FAITH GOODMAN Psychology
SHANI GOREN Marketing

SHANI GOREN

Marketing

CHELSEA TAYLOR GREENFIELD

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Marie Education

Marie Education

DEANNA GRUNENBERG

KELSEY D. GUNDEL

Music Education

Wideo/Television and Business

Journalism

RUOZHOU GUO

RACHEL GWOZDZ

NANCY WILHELMINA HAAS

Accounting
Film Studies and Production
Public Relations

42

JOHANNA HOLLY HANCHAR

STEVEN WILLARD HARTMAN CHAD JEFFREY HELLMAN

SARAH MCNEIL HERRON KATHERINE OLIVIA HIGGINS

REBECCA B. HIPP

SO VAN HO

ZOE NICOLE HOFFMANN ANNA LYNN HOLMES

SAVANNAH MARIE HOLZWARTH GUILLAND RAE HOUSTON REBECCA ABIGAIL HUBLALL

JOSEPH THOMAS IBRAHAM

STEPHANIE M. ILASI

SHAFAK ILYAS JACQUELINE ITSINES BEN SAMUEL JABLON DESMOND LEVI JACKSON

HARRISON M. JAKOBS

SUBIA JAMALUDDIN

RICHARD JAMES JANNOTTI

VICTORIA MARGARETH JEAN-BRICE DACIA ROSE JOHNSON

CASSANDRA ELIZABETH JONES DANIEL FIORENZA JONES JAMES HAYK KALENDERIAN, JR. ALLISON KAMIN

SPENCER WILLIAM KAMINSKY ERIK JAMES KENNEY

LAURA KESSELMAN

MOLLY VICTORIA KLUBA

CASSANDRA NICOLE KNUFFMAN

PADEN TOBIAS KOSOFF

TYLER DAVID KRASTINS
KAITLYN ELIZABETH KRAUSE
ELENI-LEMONIA KROMMIDAS
JOSHUA DAVID KUPERSTEIN

BRIANNA MICHELLE LAROUCHE ALISON BETH LAXER

EMILY LENGUADORO GIANFRANCO LENTINI MAHALIA ANNICE LEREBOURS AMANDA LESAR

BRITTANY MICHELLE LEVINE SHANNON ELIZABETH LILLY

AARON LIM DEANNA C. LINO

RYAN LIVSHITS

PATRICK A. LOCOTETA ANTHONY DAVID LONGO

SARAH JOSEPHINE LOPEZ

ALLYSON TAYLOR LOY KIMBERLY ANNE LUDWIN

MARCO MADIA

DANIEL WILLIAM MAGUIRE
JAMES TYLER MAIO

SATYA A. MAKADIA REBECCA H. MANCINI

KRISTIN ANN MANCUSO ALEXANDER EDWARD MANGANO

CHRISTINA MARINO

NICOLE MARIE MARINUCCI

ALEX J. MARK

ANDREW JARED MARKS

BISMA MASROOR

JANEL ALEXANDRA MAYO NICOLETTE MARIE MCCREARY GRACE ELIZABETH MCDONALD

KELSEY N. MCGINN YARITZA MENDEZ COLIN JAMES MERRITT RILEY HART METCALFE MAGDALENE MICHALIK ALEXIS COURTNEY MICHALSKI

TREVOR ISAIAH MITCHELL LEA MOALEMI

JUSTIN ANTHONY MORALES

SANDRA MICHELE MORRONGIELLO BRENDAN MORROW

SARAH BETH MOSKOWITZ MATTHEW JAMES MULLEN

SAMANTHA REGINA MULZ

BRANDON JAMES MURGATROYD

Psychology

Religion and Global Studies

Music

Music Education Video/Television

Linguistics and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Linguistics and Psychology Public Relations and Geography

Drama Dance

Journalism and English Health Science

Journalism

Spanish and Foreign Language Education

Accounting

Journalism and English Finance

Film Studies and Production

Fine Arts

History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Accounting
English
Marketing
Finance
Fine Arts
Engineering Science
Rhetorical Studies

Marketing
Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Music

Accounting

History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Information Technology

Psychology
Marketing
Health Science
History
Public Relations
Biology
Public Relations
English and Drama
Theater Arts

Physics and Mathematics Community Health Psychology

Biology

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Health Science Music Education

Spanish and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Public Relations

Biology

History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Accounting
Music
Political Science

Chemistry

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Public Relations

Legal Studies in Business

Management Mathematics and Mathematics Education

International Business

Finance Pre-Medical Studies

Geology

Physician Assistant Studies
Public Relations
Business Economics
Sociology and Criminology
Mathematical Business Economics
Global Studies and Geography
Journalism and Political Science

Physician Assistant Studies Management Rhetorical Studies

Film Studies and Production

Global Studies

Journalism

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Film Studies and Production

Political Science

Mechanical Engineering

GIULIA PAOLA MURPHY JEREMY MARSHALL MUSELLA MUHAMMAD NAQVI

KATHERINE DOLORES NAVARINO

JOHN W. NEAL

EMILY LAUREN NEBENHAUS VICTORIA G. NEELY ALEXANDRA CARI NELSON MOLLY SARAH NORMAN

JAKE NUSSBAUM

CHRISTINA PRUDENCE ODLIVAK

KYLE PATRICK O'DOWD ROBYN C. ONDREJKA ASHLEY O'NEILL RACHEL O'NEILL MELISSA ROSE PAGNOTTA

MARIANA PALACIOS-VALDERRAMA

DANIEL KIHOON PARK JACQUELINE MARIE PARSONS ZOEY MAE PATACK

JULIE ELIZABETH PATE

ANAND PRAVINCHANDRA PATEL

ALEXEI D. PATOKIN SOHUM ANIL PATWA SARA SARVENAZ PAYAMI MARTA PENAS MUR ANNA ELIZABETH PENDLETON

GABRIELA J. PEREZ KAREN PEREZ

ASHLEY MALINI PERSAUD MATTHEW ROBERTO PIERI JACQUELINE PATRICIA PIERSON MARLENA JO PORTOCARRERO

SANNE POSNO

ZACHARY STEVEN PROUT COURTNEY LEIGH RAGO ZARA RAHMAN ERIN JACQUELYN RAPP NICOLE GABRIELLE RATTO ERIN KATHLEEN REAGAN

ARI RICHMAN HANNAH RICHMAN AMANDA MARIE RISPOLI ANGELICA MARIA RIVERA

KATHERINE ALEXIS MEIER ROBBINS

JULIA E. ROSIELLO MEGAN ARLEEN ROSSIO

MELISSA LYN ROSTEK

COURTNEY ANN ROTH MATHEW WILLIAM ROTH AINSLEY MADELEINE RUFER

AREANNA RUFRANO CHRISTINA MARIE RUSSO

GRANT ELLIOTT SALGALLER

SOHA SALMAN

DAVINA SANDERS

GABRIELLA MARIE SANTOFERRARA

ELIZABETH ANNE SARIAN DANIELLA EVE SCAGLIONE LEAH WEILER SCHARE

NICOLE SCHMIEMANN TERESA ANNE SCHMITT

CLARA L. SCHOPF ROBERT J. SCHURR SAMANTHA NICOLE SCOLARICI

SAMANTHA N. SEDLACK ALEX FRANK SEMINARA ROSE ELIZABETH SENA VICTORIA MARIE SHADLE MEHWISH MARIA SHAFI

BRIDGET LEIGH SHAPIRO BLAKELEY ELIZABETH SHAW

AMNA SHEIKH

LINDSAY BROOKE SHER

RACHEL SARAH SHERMAN JENNIFER SIMBERLUND TONI ANN SIMONE

JESSICA SINACORE ASHLEY VINITA SINGH ABIGAIL LEIGH SINGLEY DANIEL SLAMOWITZ

MELISSA BETH SLYPER RAND ALEXANDER SMITH Public Relations Legal Studies in Business Business Economics Management

Film Studies and Production

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education English and Political Science

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Psychology Marketing Accounting Philosophy Video/Television Exercise Science Journalism Video/Television Management

Philosophy and Computer Science

.Journalism Marketing

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Public Relations

Business Economics and Finance

Psychology Health Science International Business Linguistics and Spanish Journalism

Health Science Geology Computer Science Industrial Engineering Legal Studies in Business

Psychology Finance Drama

Engineering Science Journalism

Psychology Biochemistry and Physics Mass Media Studies Public Relations Music Education Psychology and Sociology Exercise Science

Linguistics and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences English and Art History

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Video/Television Public Relations

Video/Television

Video/Television and Business

Music

Video/Television and Film

Psychology Mathematics

Legal Studies in Business

Music

Video/Television and Film Psychology and Women's Studies

Marketing

Dance Education

Political Science and Geography Computer Science

Journalism Journalism Finance

Video/Television and Film

Dance Finance Psychology

Mathematical Business Economics

Pre-Medical Studies Video/Television and Business

Linguistics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Finance

Anthropology and Social Studies Education

Psychology Biology Accounting Computer Science Chemistry

Video/Television and Film

COURTNEY SOBANSKI CELIA ANN SONNIER LUCIE ROSE SOREL STEPHEN SPANO

MARCO ANTONIO SPOTORNO MICHELE RAYA ST-AMANT ANDREA LEE STANDROWICZ AMANDA STASHIN

VICTORIA LEE STEELE KYLE DANIEL STEIGER

NICHOLAS ANDREW STONEHOUSE

ERIN CLARE STORM EMMA ELIZABETH SUGAR

FARIHA SYED
MYAT THIRI KHAING
MERILYN THOMAS
ELIZABETH M. TILLMAN
ABDULLA TOKHIE
JOSEPH PETER TOOLE
MARINA VITA TRICARICO
ALVIA VERONICA URDANETA

ROBERT JAMES VANDERBEEK

JUSTYN VASQUEZ JOANNA VASTARDIS

EVELYN JASMINE VELÁSQUEZ DANIELLE T. VELEZ EDWARD ANTONIO VELOZ ANDREW ALLAN VIGEANT BRITTANY N. VISCONTI

MEGHAN MARY VON ELM ROBERT WALSH

KEITH LEE WARD ANDREW STEVEN WEINSTEIN MARA JEANETTE WEISS

STEPHANIE VITALE WEISS YAEL BONNI WEISS KEVIN R. WEISSHEIER CHRISTOPHER PETER WENZ

ANNE KITTREDGE WHITE LYNSAY SHEILA WHITNEY KIMBERLY ELIZABETH WILKENS

ALAYSIA WILLIAMS BEAU PRESTON WILLS DYLAN A. WILLS

EMILY KATHARINE WINDRAM

BECKI ELANA WINER

BRITTANY ELIZABETH WOLOSZYN

ELIZABETH ANN WOODS ALLISON KERI WOOSTER EVAN TYLER WOOSTER VICTORIA JANE YAMARONE EMILIE ELIZABETH YONAN JOHN EDWARD YOSTPILLE

JINA ZABLAN EDWARD ZHOU DAVID N. ZHUKOVSKY MICHAEL L. ZUCKER Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Linguistics Public Relations Computer Science Marketing

Psychology and Political Science

English Chemistry

Italian and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Engineering Science Video/Television and Film Physician Assistant Studies Journalism

Legal Studies in Business Entrepreneurship Psychology Marketing Accounting Health Science

Physician Assistant Studies

Fine Arts Philosophy Marketing

Physician Assistant Studies

Latin American and Caribbean Studies and Spanish

Biology Management Linguistics

Rhetorical Studies and

Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Journalism

Forensic Science
Political Science
Music
Marketing
Music
Urban Ecology
Economics

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Video/Television

Journalism and Sociology

English

Community Health Management and Marketing

Health Science English and History

Dance Health Science Music Education Psychology

Legal Studies in Business Legal Studies in Business

Economics Video/Television Biology and Japanese Biochemistry Pre-Health Studies Physician Assistant Studies

August 31, 2015, Degree Participants

SAMANTHA CALVET LEA ISABELLA HINNEN ZACHARY AARON MALLER JENNA MARAE RAZEQ

KHYATI ZALA

KATHERINE ALEXIS MEIER ROBBINS SYDNEY CAMILLE RUGGIERI DOROTHY MARIE SMITH SAMANTHA ASHLEY SPAGNOLI JULIA EVA SZANIAWSKA SHANNEN LEE WALSH Athletic Training

Global Studies and Sociology Film Studies and Production Physician Assistant Studies

Dance Management

Biology and Psychology English and Global Studies

Criminology

Video/Television and Film

Psychology

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE **OF LIBERAL ARTS** AND SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES OLATOMIWA FEYISOLA AFOLABI

SAHIL AGGARWAL SULTANA ALAM DANIEL STEVEN ALANKO

FIZZA ALI HASSAN OLUFEMI ALIYU

JONATHAN E. ARIYARATNAM FRANK ANDREW AUGUSTA

JACQUELINE FAITH BAKEWELL

EDWARD M. BAQUET NATALIE BELAND

SARA NICOLE BENDIG

BEENA BIJU

CATERINA ANN BONOMO

STEPHANIE ANNE BUSCEMI JESSICA L. CAMERON

BASSIR CARAVAN

LAUREN ELISE CARLUCCI

CAMILO ANTONIO CHAVES BELTRAN

BENSON CHIU

KELLY ANN COLE

DANIEL WILKS DAVIDSON THOMAS GREGORY DICKSON

ANDREW DUCA

CHRISTOPHER THOMAS EMERY PUJA SABIR FERNANDES

VANESSA FERNANDES

DOUGLAS ANTHONY FERRAIOLO

FAITH CHRISTINA FOWLER

AVARY JANE FRESELLA JESSE TYLER FRYE

ELISA GALINDEZ

ALEXANDER GARRY GAUTHIER

ZACHARY ELI GENATT

SAMANTHA MARIE GENTILE

SHERIN GEORGE

HARLEEN GILL

ALICIA MARIE-ROSE GONZALEZ

SAMUEL GEORGE AUGUSTUS GRUBB

JORDAN M. GUTTENBERG STEPHANIE LYNN GUZMAN

CORYNA LOUISE HEBERT

CHAD JEFFREY HELLMAN

HARRISON M. JAKOBS

DANIEL FIORENZA JONES

WILLIAM T. JORDAN

BHARAT D. JOSHI

AMANDA STARR KADEN

NICHOLAS KARAMBATSAKIS

MOLLY VICTORIA KLUBA MARISSA ELISE KOSSMAN

RACHEL LAUREN LALMANSINGH

KATELYN MARY LAPAK ALISON BETH LAXER

**AMANDA LESAR

AARON LIM

ALLYSON TAYLOR LOY JUSTIN TAIBO MACEIRA

**JESSICA S. MAGARINOS DANIEL WILLIAM MAGUIRE

ARNOLD MAHABIR

BISMA MASROOR

THOMAS J. MASSETTI, JR.

JANEL ALEXANDRA MAYO KELSEY N. MCGINN

COLIN JAMES MERRITT

STEPHEN JAMES MORICH

MUHAMMAD NAOVI

ALYSSA ANNE NIENSTEDT ALEXEI D. PATOKIN

ASHLEY MALINI PERSAUD

HANNAH ELIZABETH POLISENO

COREY THOMAS POWELL **ERIN KATHLEEN REAGAN

NATHAN LEE REDINGTON

BRIANNA ROBERTI

JOSHUA HUGH CASSONE ROSERO

CHRISTINA MARIE RUSSO

NEHA SAHNI

DAVINA SANDERS ELIZABETH ANNE SARIAN

HASAN AFSARA SAUANI

WILLIAM FRANCIS SCHOEPFLIN

BLAKELEY ELIZABETH SHAW

AMNA SHEIKH

KARA JEAN SIMONE

YASHPAL SINGH

MELISSA BETH SLYPER

AMANDA STASHIN

SOPHIA STRAWSER ANNA MICHELLE SZYNWALD

**CHRISTOPHER JOHN TENORIO

NICOLAS ADRIAN TORRENTS

JACOB TRIEBWASSER

ALVIA VERONICA URDANETA

JESSICA GALIZA VALIENTE

DANIELLE T. VELEZ

LAUREN MARIE WALSH

ROBERT WALSH ANDREW STEVEN WEINSTEIN

STEPHANIE VITALE WEISS

YAEL BONNI WEISS

STEPHANIE WIECZOREK

CONNOR JAMES WILKINSON

THOMAS ROBERT WIZIOR JINA ZABLAN

EDWARD ZHOU

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ASHLEY MARION AMAROSA

CLAUDE SAMUEL BRUNACHE JENNIFER ELIZABETH CANGEMI

KELSEY ANNE MESTER

KATHLEEN ARIELLE RIORDAN DOROTHY MARIE SMITH

BACHELOR OF

ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

CHADD JACKSON BLAYLOCK ELENA NICOLE DIMARSICO

**NAOMI RUTH GUNKEL

**EDWARD SEAN HAGENMILLER

*VICTORIA ANN KORNFELD

*SAMANTHA ROSE MENDOLIA EITAM I. MIRON

DARA LYNETTE PULLMAN MATTHEW ROBERT REISTETTER

MONICA A. ROGERS

*FRANCINE RUSSO

*ALYSON ROSE SANDLER

*MEGAN RACHEL SILVER

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES *TINA ALFONSINA ABBATIELLO

JADESOLA AYISAT ADENIJI

LAILA NAZANIN AHMAD

VALERIE ALCIN

FRANCES ELIZABETH ALEXANDER

ARIANA ASHLEY ALI §ANN-MARIE CHANTEL ALLEN

**BIANCA ALEXANDRA ANCHALUISA

*PATRICK ANDERSEN

PERSEFONI NICOLETTE ANDRONIKOS

**ALEXIS JAY ANGOTTA

MATTHEW APONTE

TANYA LYNN ARNOLD ANGELINE AUTAR

*ASHLEY BALGOBIND

NATALIE MICHELLE BARRAZA

BRIELLE APRIL BASSO

*ETHAN RUBIN BATTERMAN SAMANTHA FILOMENA BAUSERT

**CHELSEA NICOLE BEECK

*MELISSA LYNN BERGERSEN

MICHAEL BIANCARDI **JACQUELYN MARIE BLAINE

JUSTIN M. BLANCHARD

ALEXANDRA BLOOM

VALERIE KINGSON BLOOM MARA VICTORIA BOLLETTIERI

MICHAEL BLASE BORDENGO

CATHERINE MARIE BORRIELLO

*ELIZABETH JULIA BORUCH

*ANGELA ELIZABETH BOTTARI THOMAS CHRISTOPHER BRADLEY

JEFF R. BRADY *SAISHA JALEN BRAITHWAITE

LISA CAROLINE BRIX **GREGORY MARK BRODERSEN

**CARISSA ALLEN BROWN JORDAN REBECCA BROWN

THERESA MARIE BUCHTA

*AMY LYNN BUTENHOF **DYLAN CAHIR

*BRIANA MARIE CAMMARATA

**ONDREA V. CAMPAGNOLO

CHRISTIAN MICHAEL CARBOY

**CHRISTOPHER S. CARCHIA JENNIFER ANN CARNOVALE

MADELEINE LUCILLE CARROLL

ASHLEY CARTER

DEEBA CARVAN PETER ANTHONY CASALE

CHRISTINA CASTRONUOVA

ELIAS LUIS IVONE CHAJET JARED ROSS CHARNOV

CHIA TI CHEN

*EDITH CHEN **MARY-EVELYN VICTORIA CHRISTY

§**ALEX R. CIOPYK

LIANA COCCOVIZZO

VICTORIA LAUREN COCOLARAS **AUDREY M. COLLINS

EDWARD COLLINS

CHIP RYAN ATHERTON CONNELL **ALISON ELIZABETH COOLIDGE

**CRISTINA CORTEZ

TALYN ALEXIS CORTEZ **JOHN FREDERICK COSTELLO

SAMANTHA COVEN

**STEPHANIE VANESSA D'AMBROSIO **ATHRAJA INAKSHI DE SILVA

**KATHLEEN SARAH DEINER RAYMOND DELEO

CIANA MARIE DESIMINI

KYLE CIRO DEVANEY

ALEXANDRA LUCY DOUGHERTY **ELIZABETH LUCIENNE DRISCOLL

CRYSTAL FILICE DRURY **EKTA DUDANI

GARY DUFF

**KAITLYN EDWARDS **GABRIELLE ELIZABETH EMMANUEL

**MARISSA ANN ESPINOZA

DOUGLAS FABIAN

*DANIELLE FABIILLI

**IRINA R. FANARRAGA BENJAMIN DONALD FERGUSON CRISTINE QUEIROZ DE FIGUEIREDO

AMANDA DREW FILCHOCK SARA BETH FINKELSTEIN

NICOLE KATHERINE FISHER **SARAH O. FITZGERALD JOSEPH JAMES FLANAGAN CHRISTOPHER FONTAINE **MAREN CHRISTIAN FORD **DOUGLAS COSIMO FORGIONE *RORY FRANCIS FORRESTAL HENRY JORDAN FULLER **MARC E. FURTADO RUSSELL T. GAMBARDELLA RANDY MICHAEL GARCIA JORGE CHRISTOPHER GARDYN JOSEPH EUGENE GARVEY *TERESA ANASTASIA GASSOWAY JENNA MARIE GEHRING KELLY HONORA GEIGER ANGELA NOBLE GEORGE FRANTZ GEORGES NATALIE ROSE GERETZ ALYSSA GIGANTE SHANNON MARY GILROY BRIANA ALEXIS GIORDANO KATHERINE MARY GIOVANNOLI DEANNA CHRISTINA GIULIETTI PAMELA GLASSMAN GRACE M. GLENNAN *JENNIFER LYNNE GOLD JESSICA LEE GOLDBERG AMANDA FAITH GOODMAN DENNIS GRAPSAS GABRIELLA CHRISTINE GRAZIOSE SHERMANIA MONIQUE GREEN *CHELSEA TAYLOR GREENFIELD **ASHLYN COURTNEY GRISETTI DANA NICOLE GROSSI HAYLEE CATHERINE GUARASCIO *ERIM MUHTAR GULUM JOHANNA HOLLY HANCHAR **VALERIE HARDOON **STEVEN WILLARD HARTMAN MAXWELL TUDOR HENSCHEL KYLE J. HIGNEY PAUL LEONARD HINDS **REBECCA B. HIPP **SO VAN HO ANNA LYNN HOLMES SAVANNAH MARIE HOLZWARTH KELSEE LENA HORNER **AMBER NICOLE HOUSLEY KRISTINA EDNA HOYTE **GEORGE TARO HUDSON **JUSTIN YALE HURDLE *STEPHANIE M. ILASI REBECCA MARIE INDERHEES VISHNU JAGDAR *SUBIA JAMALUDDIN VICTORIA MARGARETH JEAN-BRICE FLORYANE IMMACULEE JOSEPH **MISHAINA JOSEPH **DEVANSHI PIYUSH JOSHI *REBECCA PAIGE KAROW SUSAN KASPAROV ROBERT THOMAS KEOUGH *LAURA KESSELMAN KELLY BRADY KNOX *CASSANDRA NICOLE KNUFFMAN MOUSSA KONE TYLER DAVID KRASTINS MELISSA ERIN KRESS ARIEL ANNE KUBIT JOSHUA DAVID KUPERSTEIN MATTHEW ERNEST LA CORTE **TIMOTHY ALAN LACHAPELLE VICKY LAGOUDES BRETT HENRY LAKE TREVOR LAMB TAYLOR EMILY LAWRENCE *JANEE MARIE LEACH WILLIAM JOHN LEAHY

MONICA ESTELLE LEE

MICHELLE LENIS **GIANFRANCO LENTINI SHANNON ELIZABETH LILLY JOANNA MACHADO LIMA SUZANNE BETH LINZER *ANTHONY DAVID LONGO JOHN ALEXANDER LOPEZ JOSHUA JAMES LOVELL SASHA ANDREA LOWE *KIMBERLY ANNE LUDWIN JAMES TYLER MAIO SATYA A. MAKADIA KELLY MALLOY KATELYN LAUREN MARALDO EILEEN P. MARE *NICOLE MARIE MARINUCCI **NICOLE LEIGH MAROLDA AMANDA MARIE MASSIDAS BOWIE KITMAN MATTESON *AMANDA MCKAY RYAN JAMES MCKILLOP TRISH MCLERNON MILAN B. MELLER **MAID MEMIC **YARITZA MENDEZ ADELICE MENDEZ HERNANDEZ **RILEY HART METCALFE BENJAMIN ELLIOT MIZEL THOMAS PHILIP MONTEFINISE ROBERT JAMES MORAN SANDRA MICHELE MORRONGIELLO CARISSA A. MORTENSEN *SARAH BETH MOSKOWITZ MARY BRIDGET MULLAN BRENDAN GANNON MULLIGAN SAMANTHA REGINA MULZ *KATELYN SEANNA MURPHY RYAN MARTIN MURRAY SELWYN CHRISTIAN MURRAY, JR. CAITLIN LEEANN NAVARRO EDDY M. NAVARRO *EMILY LAUREN NEBENHAUS **VICTORIA G. NEELY *ALEXANDRA CARI NELSON DANIEL JOSEPH NELSON *KAREN EMIGDIA NOLASCO LUKE MATTHEW NOONE MOLLY SARAH NORMAN JACKSON SEAN O'CONNOR MACKENZIE ANN O'DONNELL KYLE PATRICK O'DOWD ALEXA ELIZE OHANIAN **DANIEL KIHOON PARK TODDASIA D. PARRISH SOHUM ANIL PATWA ALANA ELYSE PELIZZOLI **ANNA ELIZABETH PENDLETON **PAUL ANTHONY PHELAN TAYLOR RAE PIRONE BIANCA POSA SANNE POSNO GRAHAM COLE POTTERS **PRINCY PRASAD SHIJIE OIU **JULIE RAFATPANAH BARI NICOLE RAFKIND COURTNEY LEIGH RAGO NICOLE GABRIELLE RATTO MAXWELL CLAUSS RETTIG ELAINE THERESA REZENDE AMBER RHATIGAN JAYME HOPE RICKMAN **ANGELICA MARIA RIVERA §**JOSÉ LUIS RIVERA RUIZ EVE MARIE ROBINSON ANDREA ALEJANDRA RODRIGUEZ TIFFANY TARIDE RODRIGUEZ

AARON HAROLD RODWIN

LAUREL MICHELLE ROLNICK

**ALEXA MARIE ROGERS

**MEGAN ARLEEN ROSSIO **MELISSA LYN ROSTEK *NICOLE RUSCIO TAMARA NICOLE RUSSO **ELEANORE C. SAINTIS SOHA SALMAN SAJU SAMUEL MARQUIS JAMAL SANDERS **LEAH WEILER SCHARE **EVAN W. SCHNEPF **CLARA L. SCHOPF MILES GARRETT SCHUSS CHRISTOPHER J. SELVA UMAIR SHABBIR VICTORIA MARIE SHADLE BRIDGET LEIGH SHAPIRO ISABEL SHECTER *RACHEL SARAH SHERMAN POOJA SHINDE SOPHIA WINSLOW SILVESTRI *TONI ANN SIMONE JESSICA SINACORE ASHLEY VINITA SINGH GEORGE THOMAS SKEVAS **KATELYN SMITH JOSEPH MICHAEL SMITHWICK *COURTNEY SOBANSKI CELIA ANN SONNIER *KAITLIN SPARACINO **MICHELE RAYA ST-AMANT ANDREA LEE STANDROWICZ *VICTORIA LEE STEELE ROBERT FREDERICK STERN JAMES MICHAEL STOUT BRANDON PATRICK TAYLOR NICHOLAS J. TERDICK ANDREANA D. THOMAS MERILYN THOMAS IGNACIO MATIAS TRIAY COSETTE G. TROIDL DAYNA GABRIELLA TROISI ROBERT JAMES VANDERBEEK **EVELYN JASMINE VELÁSQUEZ ANDREW ALLAN VIGEANT CALLYN VILLANUEVA *CAITLIN ANGELA VISCIO KEITH LEE WARD SHEKEYA MONIQUE WASHINGTON KEVIN R. WEISSHEIER *CHRISTOPHER PETER WENZ BRESHAY KYLEEN IYANNA WIGGLESWORTH KIMBERLY ELIZABETH WILKENS DANIELLE SCHERIE WILLIAMS ABIGAIL KATHLEEN BIRCH WILSON **EMILY KATHARINE WINDRAM BECKI ELANA WINER MATTHEW DONALD WINKELMAN ALLISON KERI WOOSTER EMILIE ELIZABETH YONAN JINA ZABLAN JIELIN ZHANG DAVID N ZHUKOVSKY *LANA ABBAS ZUAITER AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS *BRITTAIN ELIZABETH ALTOMARE *ALEXA B. ARMENTANO *MADISON ALEXIS BALL ASHLIE BARON BAUER

*CRISTINA M. ROMANO

KATHY LEE CERRA JESSICA LYNN CIANCIOTTI FELICIA ALENA COLON §**ROSALYN COSME LUKE TYLER CURRY LISA FLANDERS ALEX A. GONZALEZ MOIZ ZAINULABEDEEN HAIDERMOTA **LEA ISABELLA HINNEN KATHRYN VICTORIA REBECCA HOPKINS

TREVON C. HYMAN KAITLYN ALEXA KAPLAN REGINA KELLETT NIMA KHOSROWSHAHIAN ANNISHA LEAR DWAYNE PAUL LINDSEY HERMIONE ESTELLE MICHEL JOHN ISAIAH MOORER MEGHAN O'CONNOR LUCIA PALAZZO KATHERINE ALEXIS MEIER ROBBINS CAITLEEN JULIET RODGERS ISIDRO TEODORO RODRIGUEZ PAUL SARRIS GEORGE PETER SKELOS DOROTHY MARIE SMITH **SAMANTHA ASHLEY SPAGNOLI JULIA EVA SZANIAWSKA HILBANIA VALENZUELA MARIA ESTHER VILLAMAN

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

KHYATI ZALA

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES TAYLOR JEFFERSON ALVAREZ WILLIAM TAYLOR ATKINS TYLER WAYNE BEGNOCHE CAITLIN ANNE BROCKELL RACHEL E. CALTER NICOLAS PETER SANDAU CHRISTOPHER JENNA FAYE DAVI KELLY MORGAN DIETRICH JESSE DALTON EBERL ALEXANDRIA PARIS FAIRCHILD GEENA M. FORRISTALL MAHALIA ANNICE LEREBOURS RYAN MATTHEW MOLLOY THOMAS F. MYERS JORDAN Z. SCHNOOR PAIGE MAROUIE SPINOLA ISAIAH CALEB STANLEY RACHEL AMANDA SUTTER

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

BACHELOR OF **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS DAVID ELIAU ALEXZANDER K. E. LEWIS MAALIK MCVEA MADISON WARD O'CONNOR PAOPONG PENGTHIENG

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ALDIN AKSALIC DARIO VICENTE ALBERICO NAOMI IDALIA ALBERT BRANDON H. AMON **MEGAN ELIZABETH ANDREWS SARAH CATALINA ARRUBLA QUINN COWLES ASLIN PHILIPPIA ATHANASIOU KAITLIN ELIZABETH AYRES CAECEY L. BADENHORST PHILIP JOSEPH BALZAFIORE CELYNN BARIL KENNETH JAMES BARRETT

TAYLOR MORGAN BASILE CRISTINA MARIE BASSEY TYLER M BEGLEY DAVID ADAM BERMAN MAX HARRISON BIDNA BRYAN DAVID BIGGIN EDWARD JOHN J. BLASCHINSKI ALEX MARC BLUM DYLAN RHYS BLUMENTHAL DANIELA ELISE BODDEN JONEL BOILEAU ANTONIETTE BONAVITA BRANDON VINCENT BONISTALL WILLIAM EDWARD BONO SCOTT ALEXANDER BOONE KENNETH THOMAS BOUDREAU ELISABETH LI BRAMI TAYLOR BROOMAS REED WILLIAM BUGGIE MADISYN CAMILLE BURROWS **KENNETH D. BUTLER MATTHEW ANTHONY BUZZEO, JR. §MATTHEW FALK CANAVAN CHRISTINA MARIE CAPPUCCI NICHOLAS GEORGE CAPRIOLA **DAVID S. CAPUTO TAYLYN FRANCES CARTER

TAYLOR LEIGH CARY JOSHUA CAVALLARO NICHOLAS CAVALLINO SARAH PASCALE ELISABETH CAZE SHANNON CHADHA ZACHARY ALEXANDER CHAN

CRYSTALL CHAPMAN LELAND CHEN AMIR CHITKARA ROBIN NATASHA CHRISTIAN

STEPHANIE RENEE CODA ALEXA RAE COHEN KYLE JAMES COHOLAN BRANDON ANTHONY COLON BRANDON R. CONSTANTINE CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL CONTI FRANK MICHAEL COOPER KATHERINE JOAN COREY ALEXA CORWIN BRIANNA ROSE COYLE ANNALISA N. CRECCO DAVID STEPHEN CUADRO CALI BRIANA CURRY TAYLOR RENEE D'AMICO

THOMAS BENJAMIN DELUCA MARISSA DEMURO

DEVIN DE FRISCO

ANANDA DEROCHE SOPHIE ANNA DIAZ DIANA MARIA DICOCCO ANUJA DIXIT SARAH DOYLE ARIANA M. DRAGO CAYLIN ANNE DUDLEY JOSEPH VINCENT DUSPIVA DAVID WILKINS EIDLE, JR. FEMI KAZEEM EMMANUEL

OMARI ALTON ERRAR KELLEY ELIZABETH ERWIN MARIA FIORINDA FAMIGLIETTI

JONATHAN FARBER NICOLAS ROCCO FEMIA ALEXA ELEANA FENEQUE JORGE FERNANDEZ MICHAEL J. FERRANTI

JENNA LYNNE FIELSTEIN COURTNEY ELIZABETH FLANAGAN

KATHLEEN ROSE FLOOD JAKE CHARLES FRIEDBERG THOMAS ALEXANDER FULTON JACQUELINE MARIE GALLAGHER

JOSHUA C. GANSHAW CHRISTIE ANN GATTELARO NICOLE GAUDIOSO

JOHN FRANCIS GERBINO CHELSEA SARA GILLYARD ROBERT ANTHONY GIORDANO

SHANI GOREN

STEVEN THOMAS GRANGE

ERICA GRANT RUOZHOU GUO

DANIELLE LOUISE GUZMAN BRANDON M. HANNAN ERIN ELIZABETH HAVARD TAYLOR MARIE HAZARD JUSTIN MICHAEL HAZELTON ERIC CHARLES HEITNER LEMUEL L. HINDS LAURA MARIE HOLFESTER

ALEXANDRA HOLT

EVA MARGRET HOLTERMANN SARAH ALYSSA HOLZBERG

SHAFAK ILYAS NAZIR U. ISLAM BEN SAMUEL JABLON RICHARD JAMES JANNOTTI DAVID KYLE JESCH DACIA ROSE JOHNSON CASSANDRA ELIZABETH JONES

JONATHAN JULIEN

SAM HENRY JURIS

SPENCER WILLIAM KAMINSKY CAMERON M. KANAPATHY

PARDEEP KAUR PARMJIT KAUR ERIK JAMES KENNEY FARHAN KHALIL KHAN MINA KHORASANCHI DYLAN KILFOIL IAN JAMES KILGORE DANIEL WILLIAM KNIPFING PADEN TOBIAS KOSOFF

KAITLYN ELIZABETH KRAUSE CHIEH-TING KUO JULIAN LABRANCHE MARK LADOLCE

MATTHEW J. LANGENFELD KELVIN LORENZO CAMILLE JOAN LUCKEWICZ

MARCO MADIA

MICHAEL AMBROSE MAGLIOCCO KASEY THERESA MAHONEY

MICHAEL J. MALAVE

ALEXANDER EDWARD MANGANO GARY ALEXANDER BRADLEY MANNING

MARISA JENNA MANZELLA CHRISTINA MARINO

ALEX J. MARK ANDREW JARED MARKS NICHOLAS RANDOL MATTERA ANTHONY JAMES MATTIOLO

ROBERT J. MCGUINNESS PARTH MEHTA

YENEWORK MEKONEN BRYAN ERNESTO MELENDEZ DANIEL JENNINGS MENZ KIMBERLY A. MINTO TREVOR ISAIAH MITCHELL JOHN K. MOOREHEAD SAMANTHA ELLEN MORSE JARED TYLER MULLIN

JEREMY MARSHALL MUSELLA STEVEN R. NADRAUS

CORINNE MARIE NANTEL KATHERINE DOLORES NAVARINO

PATRICK ROBERT NEUMANN

JAKE NUSSBAUM

CHIBUZO AMECHI NWOSU MICHAEL F. O'BYRNE

LILLIANNE MARGARET TILLOTSON O'CONNELL

SARA O'CONNOR

CHRISTINA PRUDENCE ODLIVAK

MAX EROL OZKURAL

MARIANA PALACIOS-VALDERRAMA

KARANBIR S. PARHAR

MATTHEW WILLIAM PASCUCCI ZOEY MAE PATACK KAIVAL S PATEL MANSI PATEL ALEXEI D. PATOKIN MARTA PENAS MUR CHRISTIAN JOSEPH PETERSON JAMES MICHAEL PIZZO MARLENA JO PORTOCARRERO MAC ALEXANDER POSNER GEORGE THOMAS POTTANAT ZACHARY STEVEN PROUT DAVID TANNER QUARMLEY MICHAEL RICHARD RAGONE SAMANTHA EMILY RAZON JOHN T. REICHERTER RYAN J. RIELLY KIMBERLY ROBERSON-PARKS JOHNNIE SAM ROBERTSON JAMES JOSEPH ROSEN MATTHEW IAN ROSENTHAL ALLISON KATHERINE ROYE GABRIELLA MARIE SANTOFERRARA JEFFREY FRANCIS SARMIENTO ANDREW DAVID SCHAEFFER MICHAEL SCHILLIZZI NICOLE SCHMIEMANN BRIAN SCHUCK THOMAS JOHN SCURTI ALEX FRANK SEMINARA KEITH S. SENKO, JR. MEHWISH MARIA SHAFI MADINA SHAHBAZOVA SARIKA NATASHA SHERMAN BRANDON J. SHIN JOSEPH VINCENT SICA JENNIFER SIMBERLUND ADAM J. SIMON MANPREET SINGH ABIGAIL LEIGH SINGLEY STEPHEN SILL PATRICK JAMES SLATTERY EVERETT J. SMITH NILE M. SONY MARCO ANTONIO SPOTORNO JAMES ALEXANDER ST. ONGE CHEYENNE-RAE WHITNEY STEWART NICHOLAS BRUCE STILES NICHOLAS JUSTIN SUZUKI FARIHA SYED MYAT THIRI KHAING KEIKO KIERRA THOMPSON ELIZABETH M. TILLMAN RICHARD TODOROV ABDULLA TOKHIE DINO MICHAEL TOMASSETTI KEITH BUCOT TORIBIO ANTONIETTA TOSCANO JOHN DOAN TRANG ERIN M. TRIPPI **PETER A. TROVATO OLENA UDOD MATTHEW JOSEPH VAIL CORY JOHN VAN HOUTEN JUSTYN VASQUEZ EDWARD ANTONIO VELOZ MICHAEL JAMES VENDITTI CONOR CHRISTIAN VERRON NICHOLAS THOMAS VITUCCI AMANDA K. VOGEL DANIEL EDWARD WALSH DANIEL KENNETH WALSH SAMI WASEEM JONATHAN A. WEINSTEIN SAMANTHA JOY WEINSTEIN MARA JEANETTE WEISS THURAIA DANIELLE WHITE **BEAU PRESTON WILLS KELSIE PRESTON WILLS KATHRYN MARIE WINTER

EVAN TYLER WOOSTER

ERICA LAUREN WRIGHT

SHEILA XIE
VICTORIA JANE YAMARONE
LUCIO MATTHEW ZAREMBA
JHENNA DOMINIQUE GLORIA ZEPEDA
MI ZHOU
NICOLE ZION
SUSAN F. ZWIBEL

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS LAUREN NICOLE ANDERSON ERICA R. BERNHARD HARSHIT BHALLA CARL ANTHONY BUDHRAM CRYSTAL KIMBERLY FIELDS MATTHEW JOHN FILIAULT BENJAMIN LUKE FRANCIS JUSTIN DAVID GOLDBERG THOMAS CHARLES HARTNETT CONNOR P. HORL NICOLE ALYSIA HUTCHINSON EVAN JON IOANNIDES BRIAN KELLY JAMES ANDREW KNAUS MORGAN S. LASHLEY MONISHA MANCHANDA GABE MILLER NIANI EMILE MIMMS BRITTANY LYNN OLIVERI NATASHA POLEWAC MICHAEL CHARLES RAYMOND SYDNEY CAMILLE RUGGIERI MATTIA PIETRO RUTA MOID SALMAN KARLA CHRISTINA SANMARTIN BIKRAMJIT SINGH **VICTORIA ALEXIS SLANOVER NICHOLAS PATRICK SORBARA

THE LAWRENCE HERBERT SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

BERNICE FELICIA WALLACE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

RANDELL VARONA

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT ALEX PIRRONE

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JENNA NICOLE BENESKI MICHAEL EGAN BRAITHWAITE CHEYENNE R. BRITT LAUREN ANNE CAMPBELL NICHOLAS J. CANCELLIERE EVAN CROCHET ERIK ALEXANDER FREITAS EVAN WILLIAM GARDNER KELSEY D. GUNDEL CHRISTOPHER JOHN HABERLI JONATHAN ANTHONY ROBERT KUDZMAS CHRISTIAN LIBRAMONTE TIMOTHY C. LIN NICHOLAS GEORGE MCGEE ROBYN C. ONDREJKA KRISTIE RAYE OSBORNE JOSEPH JAMES PENTZ JOSEPH ROCCO PLESCIA ERICA LILLIE ROBINSON AREANNA RUFRANO GRANT ELLIOTT SALGALLER DANIELLA EVE SCAGLIONE ROSE ELIZABETH SENA LINDSAY BROOKE SHER

RAND ALEXANDER SMITH NICHOLAS ANDREW STONEHOUSE

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS DANIEL FRANKEL KELLEHER SHANNEN LEE WALSH

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS TATIANA MICHELLE BROWN NIKOLAS I. EDER *DESIREE MARRISA PENNICA

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES
TAYLOR ERIN ACOSTA
HILLARY ARIEL ALEXANDRE
NICOLE JEANNE ALLEGREZZA
MICHAEL KWEKU-ABEKU ANNAN
**CAMILLA ARELLANO
BEATRICE QUINN ARNER
ABENA M. BART
SARAH BARTIS
MARISA HELEN BEACHDELL

MARISA HELEN BEACHDEL
**MATTHEW BELEN
MOLLY ANN BERNITZ
JON ROBERT BEWLEY
COURTNEY N. BISSONETTE
DANIELLE MARIE BITTS
NIXA SHALAE BLEVINS
JAMIE NICOLE BLEZNICK

**CALEB JAMES BORSTOCK
MANON EILEEN BRACISZEWSKI
*SARAH RENEÉ BRANDWIN
JESSICA LEIGH BRAVEMAN
CHRISTINE ELEANOR BRAZEAU
CANDACE LYNNE BROWN
MEGAN BROWN
CHRISTOPHER J. BUCKLEY
AUBREE KATELYNN BURNS
**ARIELLE MAROUÍ BURTON

**ARIELLE MARQUI BURTON
ECLEEN LUZMILA CARABALLO
DAVID ALEXANDER CARLONE
GEORGE ANDREW CARRILLO
RACHEL THERESA CARRUTHERS
THOMAS EDWARD CASSESE
KATLYN CATUBIG
JAMES CECIRE
MICHAEL PAUL CICCHETTI
PAIGE NICOLE CLAYLAND
FELICIA M. COLAVITO

**SYDNEY VIRGINIA COLBERT JULIAN NICHOLAS COLTRE MEGHAN C. CONNOR KELLY CORMIER SANDRA MARIA COSTANZO RACHEL NICOLE CROCETTI

**TYLER DANIELLE CUTLER MEAGHAN MARIA D'AMICO SAMANTHA M. DEROSA JODI MICHELLE DONNER

**CAMERON JAMES DRAPER

**NATALIA TATIANA DUTT **SARAH ELSAYED

ALEXANDRA OLIVIA ENGELSON JEREMY Y. EPSTEIN

**SARA ELIZABETH ERICKSON OSCAR ENRIQUE ESPINAL

**VICTORIA SHANNON ESPINOZA REBEKKA ANNE FAHRENBRUCH OLUWABUKOLA E. FALODUN KRISTEN MARIE FASANELLA EMILY KATHRYN FELDMAN CHRISTINA FERRARO THOMAS ANTHONY FESTO MEGAN FISHMAN MEGHAN L. FITZGERALD ELISE KATHERINE GABRIELE ZACHERY J. GALASSO

RACHEL P. GELLER **ERIKA ROSE GENOVA **LORA M. GERULSKY

SARAH M. GIBNEY MATTHEW J. GILL

**ALEXIS GIONESI ALESSANDRO FRANCESCO GIROLAMI CLAUDIA B. GOULD JENNA-MARIE GRASSO MATTHEW GRECH RACHEL GWOZDZ NANCY WILHELMINA HAAS BRIANNA GIUSTINE HAGER PETRA LOUISE HALBUR

BENJAMIN THOMAS HAMMOND KATHERINE OLIVIA HIGGINS

**ZOE NICOLE HOFFMANN **GUILLAND RAE HOUSTON GRAHAM RUSSELL HOWE JOSEPH THOMAS IBRAHAM NEHA J. ILLIPARAMBIL

ANDREA INNIS **JACQUELINE ITSINES

DESMOND LEVI JACKSON JARED KHORR JENEVEIN **ALEXANDRIA FAITH JEZINA

ALLISON KAMIN HANNA E. KNUUTTUNEN ALEXANDRA ROBYN KOFSKY

ALEXANDER NECTARIOS KOSTOULAS MARNI KRAMER

BRYAN ANTHONY KUGLER

BRIANNA MICHELLE LAROUCHE EMILY LENGUADORO

MCKEN-Z TURNYR LEONG

NICOLE ELAYNE LOMBARDO NÚRIA LOPES DA SILVA

SARAH JOSEPHINE LOPEZ KRISTIN ANN MANCUSO

ERICA JORDAN MANN

LAURELANN MARNERIS KRISTIN LACEY MARZULLO

GRACE ELIZABETH MCDONALD

RYAN CARTER MCKENNA ELISHA PATRICE MCNEIL

CRISTINA TERESA MERONE **MAGDALENE MICHALIK

LEA MOALEMI

ROBERT F. MOGOLLON JUSTIN ANTHONY MORALES BRENDAN MORROW

MATTHEW JAMES MULLEN

NADIA BREIFNE MULVEY-LINDSTROM

GIULIA PAOLA MURPHY JESTINE MARIE MURPHY

PATRICK RYAN MURPHY

SYDNEY LYNN MYERS

ILANA D. NAIDAMAST

**TAYLOR MARIE NAPOLI AMALA TARUNA NATH

JOHN W. NEAL

ELEANOR MARIE RIMKUNAS NICKERSON

KYLE G. NOONE

ANTHONY JOSEPH NOTARILE DANIELLE MARIE NOTARO

VICTORIA LYNN NOVAK

AUSTIN JAMES NUNES

FRANCESCA MARIE OCCHINO

RACHEL O'NEILL

MELISSA ROSE PAGNOTTA

JACQUELINE MARIE PARSONS ANAND PRAVINCHANDRA PATEL

GABRIELA J. PEREZ

CHRISTINA ALEXA PHILIPPOU

RACHELLE PIERRE

ALEXANDER M. PINEDA LAUREN TAYLOR PLATT

VANESSA LEIGH POWELL

AMBER OALAGARI

NICOLA M. QUARATINO

SABRINA ANNA QUIROGA ANDREA RAMDEEN ERIN JACQUELYN RAPP

**DANIEL JAMES REILLY ARI RICHMAN HANNAH RICHMAN STEVEN A. ROMANO JULIA E. ROSIELLO

MATHEW WILLIAM ROTH JEANETTE C. ROWE

AINSLEY MADELEINE RUFER

**JEANINE MARIE RUSSAW

**JOANNE SASSONE DANIEL W. SAVARINO JENNA LYNN SCARDINO

AMY KATHERINE SCHILDWASTER SAMANTHA NICOLE SCOLARICI

SAMANTHA N. SEDLACK KAITLYN SEXTON

JAIME ELENA SILANO MEAZA A. SIMMONS

VICTORIA ALEXANDER SIMPSON

JENNIE B. SINETAR

LAUREL MEREDITH SMITH LUCIE ROSE SOREL

**KELLI LYNN SPELLMAN COLETTE MICHELLE SPENCER

EDAN A. STANLEY

EMMA ELIZABETH SUGAR ANNICIA ASHLEY SURUJBALLI

ELISA GRACE TANG

**ALEXANDRIA M. TRIOLO ALEXIS ANN VAIL

ELISE NICOLE VERTEFEUILLE *BRITTANY N. VISCONTI

MEGHAN MARY VON ELM

COREY R. WAGNER AARON M. WAISLER

KYLE S. WALKER

**BRENDAN PATRICK WALLES LAUREN OLIVIA WEBB

ANNE KITTREDGE WHITE

**LYNSAY SHEILA WHITNEY

JADE RYAN WILLIAMS TAYLOR MORIAH WILSON

EVERETT WOOD JOHN EDWARD YOSTPILLE

CHRISTINA ZENI

DANIELLA A. ZOLEZZI

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

HOLLY A. ANDREWS ANTHONY PASQUALE ASARO

MOLLY ANN CULLEN

JEFFERY K. W. HINCH

DANIEL PATRICK JOHNSON NATHANIEL NICHOLAS KING

RACHEL ANN KLEIN

DANIEL KOUNIN

AVA LAVALLE

ZACHARY AARON MALLER NICHOLAS FARRELL MANNING

JESSE AVRAM MENDELSOHN

BRYAN MICHAEL MOEBIUS RASHAD JABARI PRESCOD

ROBERT RYAN, JR.

TARAYN ELYSE SANDERS

CHELSEA MARIE TENNARIELLO

DANIELLE ROSE WENZ

BRANDON JACOB ZACHMAN

SCHOOL OF

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN **EDUCATION**

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KAYLEIGH ALONSO CRISTINA ANASTACIO

CASSANDRA NICOLE BUCKHOUT

ROSEMARY FELICE BUONASPINA CHRISTIE LYNNE CAPOLINO

BRYAN ROBERT CARPENTIERI

BENJAMIN J. CLYMER

MORGAN SUE D'ARGENIO

ANTHONY MARK DITARANTO

SAMANTHA MARIE GIORDANO DEANNA GRUNENBERG

SARAH MCNEIL HERRON

RACHEL HEATHER KARMEL

NICHOLAS JOSEPH KOZLOWSKI

PATRICK A. LOCOTETA

ALEX D. LUCA

PAUL JOSEPH MERCIECA

NICOLE E. METTHE

KATELYN MARIE O'DONNELL

LOGAN EZRA RICHMOND

AMANDA MARIE RISPOLI

ANTONIO JOSE MARQUES DE LIMA ROGERS

TERESA ANNE SCHMITT RACHAEL ANN SIEGEL

OLIVIA ANN VILLALBA

TINA MARIE WILDRICK

ELIZABETH ANN WOODS DANIEL B. WRIGHT

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATE KELSEY ELIZABETH GREGERSON

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANT

NICOLE ROSE DAUB

SCHOOL OF **ENGINEERING AND** APPLIED SCIENCE

BACHELOR OF **ENGINEERING**

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JOHN JOSEPH BRADY GEORGE MICHAEL DEMARCO VANESSA MARIE DEPASQUALE

RYAN MICHAEL FARLEY WILLIAM J. GIANNARAS

JAMES HAYK KALENDERIAN, JR. BRANDON JAMES KALKER

GREGORY K. KNOWLES

IDRIS MASHRIQI JUAN MEDINA

ASHANA NAGI

USMAN NOOR AAZAD PARAJULI

ZARA RAHMAN

JAMES V. RUSSO IV

BRITTNEY ANNE SCHMIDT RUSSPAUL SINGH KYLE DANIEL STEIGER GARY A. TALBOT, JR. JOHNATHAN BRIAN THOMPSON HAYDEN WESCHLER

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MICHAL PAWEL DZIECIOL ALYSSA JOHNSON

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

**MICHAEL I BANTEGUI MECHAEL YIRMEYAHU BRUN-KESTLER NICHOLAS XAVIER CALDERON GEORGE RYAN CALVO ALEXIA M. CHANNER BRANDEN MARK CHICLANA DAYTON TARIQ CLEVELAND DONALD ELLIOT DOTSON ANTHONY JOHN ESPOSITO ANDREW THOMAS EUGENIO FONTOURA FREDERICK JEROME FOREMAN II EDWARD FRANCOIS MAX WALTER GOLDMAN MATTHEW JOHN GREGOROVIC NECOL HABIB NATHANIEL HAYES IAN MICHAEL KORNFELD MICHAEL JOHN LASHER ZEHAO LI JAY PATRICK LYSNE MAURISA DOREEN MORRIS BRANDON JAMES MURGATROYD BRIAN MURPHY MITCHELL ALEXANDER NELSON MATTHEW ROBERTO PIERI JACQUELINE PATRICIA PIERSON EDWARD POMPA, JR. FARES Y. ROMANOS ROBERT J. SCHURR EVAN RAYMOND SICK DANIEL SLAMOWITZ WOJCIECH SOWA STEPHEN SPANO DEVIN VELASQUEZ

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS RODRIGO JOSÉ ALBORNOZ DELGADO MICHAEL S. BARRETTA DEVESH RAJ HIRA CONY, LEGGE

CORY LECCE VINCENT E. ROQUE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DANNA HELENA ALIANO WOLF EDDY-OLIVIER ANDRE PHILLIP S. IANNUZZO REBECCA MANN MICHAEL JAMES MATEER KRISTINA PLAVNICKY

HEALTH SCIENCES AND HUMAN SERVICES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT NATALIA CELESTE ALVAREZ-PLAUD

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES
ASHLEY A. AFOLABI
LOUISA GRACE ADAMA AJA
VICTOR MICHAEL ALBANESE
JOSEPH MATTHEW ATAMIAN
ASHLEY CAROLYN BARNAS
KELLY ELIZABETH BOCCHINO
SHAWN SCOTT BOCHNER
KAITLYN KATHERINE BORNKAMP
CHRISTOPHER JORDAN BROOKS
PATRICK CHRISTOPHER BURKE
LAUREN MARIE CAPEZZA
CASEY ELISABETH CLIECHANOWSKI

CELSEA JORDAN CLINGAN ZULEIKA EDUARDA CORPORAN MONÉT MILAYSIA DAVIS BIANCA A. DERRICK

ALISON VICTORIA DILLON §JESSICA R. DUFAULT JASMINE MALIKA DUPERVAL LUISA F. ECHEVERRY

JASMINA EHAB

NICOLE KATHERINE FISHER KYLE LAWRENCE GALLAGHER ALEXANDRA MARY GIOIA JORDAN MARK GOSS-PACKARD CARENE GREEN-JOHNSON

JESSICA LAUREN HERCHE OLIVIA GRACE HICKS

JENNIFER HOR ALEXANDER HORLBOGEN REBECCA ABIGAIL HUBLALL APRIL LEE IANNETTA BRIGITTE ROBIN IRISH

MICHELLE JOLANTA JACQUES SHALOM JOHN

SHALOM JOHN SHAHARAZAD ZAHEEDA JUMARALLI RANDY KEMRAJ

ELENI-LEMONIA KROMMIDAS JESSE AARON LENDER SAMANTHA ELIZABETH LENOX BRITTANY MICHELLE LEVINE

BRITTANY MICHELLE LEVINE STEPHEN HARRIS LIEBOWITZ LINDA LIU

RYAN LIVSHITS SAMANTHA ROSE MALVASIO ANTHONY MICHAEL MARMORALE BRIAN KYLE MARTIN

RUTH A. MARTINEZ THOMAS MATSIAS JESSICA LYNN MCCARTHY NICOLETTE MARIE MCCREARY CLAIRE JACQUELINE MELTZER ALEXIS COURTNEY MICHALSKI SHANNEN NICOLE MINCEY

SHANNEN NICOLE MINCE I
CORA L. NEVILLE
RACHEL NHAM
MICHAEL J. NUNEZ
JOHN JAMES O'BYRNE
ASHLEY O'NEILL
RICHARD OWUSU AFRIYIE
MICHAEL JOSEPH PAGLIA
SARA SARVENAZ PAYAMI
KAREN PEREZ

DIEUDONNE PIERRE-LOUIS COURTNEY RACHEL PILNICK KATHERINE ALEXIS MEIER ROBBINS ALEXA LYNN ROTHSTEIN ASHLEY NICOLE SOOMAI

BETTYANNE F. SPUHLER ERIN CLARE STORM JORDAN LYNNE THURMAN JENNIFER TOLEDANO JOSEPH PETER TOOLE MARINA VITA TRICARICO

BRITTANY EILEEN TRNKA

JOANNA VASTARDIS
PEDRO MIGUEL VILACA
ISAIAH ANTHONY WASHINGTON
RACHEL DAWN WEBER
ALAYSIA WILLIAMS
DYLAN A. WILLS
BRITTANY ELIZABETH WOLOSZYN
MICHAEL L. ZUCKER

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

GISCARD RAYMOND BARBIER SAMANTHA CALVET ANTHONY RAFAEL CARLO KATHERINE DIAMANDIS BRYANNA DISIMONE SHANI ASHLEY FRANCILLON DAWN MARIE GALLO ALEXANDRA J. GREEN DAN HAYN PAMELA JURADO NATANYA CHAYA KRONISH CHRISTINA RENEE KYRO IAN PETER LEARY THOMAS PATRICK MURPHY EMMANUEL NWABUOKU LAUREN PAGONA ISABELLA NICOLE PATON JENNA MARAE RAZEQ IKEMA SHAQUAY RICHBURG JUSTIN ANDREW ROSICKI ANDREW FRANCIS ROSSINI NICHOLAS JOHN RUSSO SONIA NATASHA SHARMA ALEXANDER JAMES UDEY CYNTHIA IFUNANYACHUKWU UZOUKWU TIMOTHY JAMES VIOLAGO MELISSA LYNN WALSH REBEKAH HOPE WORLEY

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES REBECCA E. AHDOOT LINDSAY GABRIELLE BECKLER JENNA LYNN BRABAN EMILY KATHERINE BURKE JACLYN BRIANNA CASTORO QURRATULAIN FLOHR NICOLE GRACE GRIMALDI DEANNA ROSE HUSSEY MEAGAN A. HYDAR JENNIFER LYNN LEVY DEANNA C. LINO REBECCA H. MANCINI ANGELA M. MORCIGLIO JULIE ELIZABETH PATE KEVIN FRANCISCO PEREZ COURTNEY ANN ROTH ALISSA ANN SALVAGGIO MELODY TORKIAN **CIARA RENEE WEATHERBEE BROOK ROBYN WEISZ

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ALEXANDRA LILLIAN BARONE DANA MARIE PROCIDA SHANNAH ALEXIS TENIO

§COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE

*Dual Major Degree Recipient, Candidate or Participant in the School of Education

**Degree Recipient, Candidate or Participant with Two or More Majors

GRADUATE DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE **OF LIBERAL ARTS** AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT REBECCA ANNE CARR

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES CHRISTIAN AGUILAR KIMBERLEY ELIZABETH BAXTER RAMI BEN-DAYAN IEFFREY B BIRD WILLIAM MICHAEL BLUMBERG ZIYUN CAO MARISSA ALEXIS CIEPLY JOSEPH DAVID COHEN AMANDA JO COLLYER SARAH ANNE COLUCCIO KIMBERLY CRUZ BRANDON JAMES CURRY DEENA DALTON SHAYNÁ LISHE DAVIS

DANIELLE M. DEBLASIO SAMANTHA A. DELANEY JAY M. DESAI BRITTANY LEE ELLIS YI FAN

FERNANDO ANDRES FLÓREZ GARCÍA JULIANE FORD SARAH ELIZABETH FRONCKWICZ CHRISTINA THERESE GIGANTE ERIC GOTTLIEB DANIEL HERNANDEZ MARLON DAVID HURT

CASSONDRA INOSENCIO QIUYI JIA NAVNEET KAUR LAURA S. KRAMER AVRA JUNE KUTCHER MEGAN RENAE LEMLEY

BENJAMIN MARTIN KATELYNN ANN MCCARROLL FLOR MELENDEZ MOREIRA

CHRISTOPHER MELLON OLENA NAUMOVA ALLISON BLAIR NICHOLS JAMES D. PANDOLFO

JOSEPH SCOTT PAWLUK MEGAN ELAINE PIKAARD LINDSAY ANN RALBOVSKY

KAREN J. RATTY MICHAEL REFF LISA ROGERS ALYSSA ROSE SANTO GINA VICTORIA SCHIRRIPA &JILLIAN NICOLE SEMENTINI JESSICA SHATZKES

SATYAJIT M. SHENOY CYNTHIA STEGMAN RACHELLE A. UNGER COREY JOHN WILLIAMS

DENNIS WONG ZIWEI WU

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANT

ANASTASIA CAPUTO

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES MICHAEL SCOTT HEISS CHRISTINA ANN KACHINOSKI MEGAN LOUISE SNIFFIN ADELAIDE MARILIA VAAL DA SILVA

MASTER OF **SCIENCE**

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT GRZEGORZ LUKASZ POLAK

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES ABBAS ALI LAURA MARIE APICELLO THOMAS JOSEPH DUCHAK KAITLIN MARIE EHL MARYANNE FAITH GREY DAVID CURTISS HAASE TOBY JAYE KLEIN KELLY NICOLE MARKOWITZ DAMON ANDREW PAPPAS JONATHAN A. POLIGNANI SUSANA REIS BREANN J. ROSS JIBIN MATHEW THOMAS

TODD STERLING YODER

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS STEPHANIE MARIE GRIEB AVISHAI DANIEL SHUTER POLLY LOU WEIGAND

DOCTOR OF **PHILOSOPHY**

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS MICHAEL HENRY CHETTA JUSTIN C. O'NEAL.

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES ZENORA S. ALI SANAM BAMSHAD ALAVI NAWAL ES-SABAHI DAPHNE MICHELLE GORDON ROZA JANKOVIC ROBERT PAUL MACKAY REHANA MEGHANI KEISHA A. PHILLIPS-KONG GRAHAM PATRICK REYNOLDS CAROLYN ANN SWEETAPPLE

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS RACHEL ELIZABETH GINSBERG MICHAEL BERNARD KLEIN CHRISTOPHER SALUTE JULIE SARA ZIDE SVETLANA ZILBERMAN

DOCTOR OF **PSYCHOLOGY**

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT LEAH ISRAELI

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES ASHLEY FELICE BARTNER MEREDITH EILEEN CHERRY LAURA M. DE GENNARO SHANNON REILLY GUTCHES TRISHA GRACE KENNEDY HEATHER MARIE LEGGIO KRISTIN NICOLE LOPEZ

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANT MARIA PENTCHEVA-BURNS

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS CALLA MCDONALD HALES

DAVID M KATZ MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES BEENA ABRAHAM INCI AKKAYA WILLIAM STANLEY ALBERT *MICHAEL ADRIAN ALI ALYSSANDRA J. ARTUSA ALEXANDRA ELEANOR BACKES *DAMIRA BAITKEYEVA *DAVID BARCIA WAYNE JOSEPH BEACH GERMAINE BELL +MATTHEW J. BERGER JONATHAN DAVID BOND CHRISTINA M. BRENNAN ALYSSA MARIE BRERES NICOLA M. BROWN WILLIAM ANDREW BROWN RAKESH BUDHU *JINGXUAN CHEN MINMIN CHEN SIBO CHEN XUAN CHEN DIANA M. CHIAPPETTA AMAN CHOUDHARY CHRISTOFOROS CHRISTOU JAMES P. CORRIGAN TAO CUI ANTHONY E. CUNHA ANDREW PAUL CUOMO NING DAI *TYLER JAKE DIAMOND JOSEPH D. DIFALCO REBECCA ELIZABETH DIVER STEPHANIE ANNE DLUGINSKI CHAO DONG RUOYI DONG JINGWEN DOU LEI DOU RUN DU *KEITH ERIC EISENBERG OLGA V. FATAKHOVA MARK FLORES PAULINA FLORES RUDY ANTHONY FUERTES ANYI GAO *JINGWEI GAO

*QIAN GAO *AMIL GASSO XUAN GE *JILL LAUREN GOLDSTEIN DAVID SALTMAN GROSS FENGRUI GUO *GAURAV GUPTA PATRICK HENRY HACK SHARIÁ DIONNE HALL HSIAO-CHU HAN YUNZHU HAN NEVA ADORA HAROLD MILHE *EUGENE FRANCIS HEALY AUDRA JOSETTE HENDERSON

*MICHAEL G. HOROWITZ

*HENAN HOU KANGKANG WANG CHAOWEN CHEN FANGYUAN HUA MINGYANG WANG CHI CHEN *FEIFEI HUANG NING WANG FEI CHEN WILLIAM PETER HUDSON TONG WANG JING CHEN JI YEON HYUN *YIFAN WANG XI CHEN CHAD B. JACOBS *YILONG WANG XIUYUAN CHEN WILLIAM J. JAKOB, JR. *YIQING WANG YONGCHAO CHEN BURAK O. KABIL HENRIK JASON WARN MINMIN CHU EVAN L. WEINBERG YIXI CHU MAYA KAPLAN YOON YOUNG KO JIANGAN WU ISAAC JOSEPH COHEN QIONG WU JIAYI CUI JACLYN LEIGH CUTLER ANGELMARY KOOLA VICTORIA LEO WEI WU ZHOU WU ALEXANDER S. DELORENZO JIONGXI LI QIUJIN LI MENGQI XU MICHELLE DIMITRAKAKIS SHAN LI ZHENGYUAN XU JUNCHEN DONG QIANYI DONG MENGNAN DU YANG LI WEI XUE XIAOYUN XUE ZIQIAN LI HANZE LIU *HONGMIN YAN ARI ESTEGHAMATI MEI LIU *JIAYANG YAN CHUN FENG CHENG YANG MEGHAN COURTNEY FLOOD TENG LIU YUCHEN LIU CHENGHAO YANG CHUNXIAO GAO YI MEI LOW TING-HUI YANG LU GAO JIAJUN LU WEI-YUAN YANG WENRU GAO JIZHE LUAN ZONGCHAO YANG YIYING GONG DONNA LOUISE LUBIN **GEYANG YE** LORETTA GRIEF-BARBARO LIN LUO LUSHUN YE CAIYUN GU ZEHAN LUO YUN YE OING GUO STEPHANIE MAIGNAN PETER JAE HEE YOO SHUAI GUO JIM JOHN MATHEW APRIL KATHLEEN HAZEN YI YU JINGWEN MEI ZHIBIN YU JUNTING HE ANDREW WILLIAM MENZIN YANG YUN XI HOU CHAO ZHANG WANG MIAO YANNI HU ZHOUNING HU OIAN MO HAITIAN ZHANG *THOMAS PARKER MOORE PENGHUI ZHANG LEI HUANG UMMULKHAIER FATIMA MORAL WEIJIAN ZHANG XIAOHUI HUANG VINOD NAIR *XINGJIE ZHANG STEVEN ROBERT INCARNATO, JR. *DION C. NESMITH XINYU ZHANG JING JIANG YAJIE ZHANG FEIFEI NIU KAI JIANG YANGMING ZHANG RICHARD JOHN OLSEN TIANQI JIANG JOSEPH MARK OWEN ZHUQING ZHANG XING JIANG CINDY CELENE PACHECO ROE КЕЛА ZHAO XUELIN JIANG DONGLI PAN LINGYU ZHAO YUANQING JIANG NETASH KUMAR PHULL RUIXING ZHAO SIMING KANG ELLIOT EMMANUEL POSNER SHIYANG ZHAO RICHARD A. KEENAN YI QIAN RAN ZHENG WEIZAO KONG YUQING QIAO SHENG ZHONG KRISTINA ELYSE KOVACS DAOHUI QIN DONNA NA ZHOU KATIE LYNNE LAKE VINI RAJAN *LIREN ZOU BROOKE ELLEN LAMB DAVID RATNER DANIEL JOSEPH LEWITT *DEVA ARUN REDDY AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ANNA LI KENNETH J. REIFERT, JR. NICHOLAS STEVEN AMATO BINGXIN LI JIEHUA REN EDWARD DAMIAN ANTWI HAO LI PATRICK JAMES ROSA JOSEPH A. BOOTH XIANG LI XIAOCHAN LI DAVID JOSEPH SANDOWSKI LEON GREGORY BROWNE *GREGORY GEORGE SARRA, JR. XINYUAN LI LONG CHEN POLYDOROS SASSOS DANIEL COLEMAN YAN LI CHARLES WILLIAM SCHEMBRI JEFFREY DIAZ YAN LIANG *RACHAEL MARIE SENATORE XIAOMIAN HU TZU-YANG LIN XIAOPENG LIU XIANGYI SHAO MARY NOOR HAIYAN SHEN RANDI NICOLE ORZANO XIAOSA LIU *OIOI SHEN PETER POPOV XINMO LIU HANZI SHI *MAX PULEO YANG LIU JIAJIE SHI MATTHEW JASON RABIE YUANYUAN LIU QI SHI LEE HARRISON RAINES AIWEI LU WEI-AN SHIH RYAN JOSEPH ROBERTSON JING LUO ANDY RABINDRA SHIWNARAIN LU SUN XUEHAO LUO NICOLE JANA LUTTINGER CHEYENNE T SICKLE *KAI YANG STEPHEN J. SLOAN PLAMENA ZAMOVA KENNETH JAMES MACDOWELL NATALLIA SPIRYDONAVA KAITLIN GRACE MACKAY ANTHONY ROBERT MANGIA ANNA STEC *ALAN BRIAN STERN CHUHAN MEI MASTER OF LINFENG SUN YANG MENG **SCIENCE** TODD SWEBERG FANYI MU KERRY ANNE MURPHY LE TANG JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT LIYANG TANG RUYI PAN LIDONG NIU STEVEN MATHEW THOMAS BOYA PENG *APURV SANJAY VISPUTE EDWARD E. PERCIBALLI KATHRYN MARIE PISCIOTTA MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES THEODORE J. VLAVIANOS KRISTINA MARY ALBARELLA MATTHEW J. BARRY ERIC JOSEPH VOLGES FEI QI EMILY DIANNE VON HOLLEN JIAN QIAO ELIZABETH ANN BRONIKOWSKI CAN WANG ZHEYU QIU

JIANING CAO

TINGTING CAO

ENPING WANG

KAIRONG WANG

XIAODI QU

XING RAN

53

SHUANG REN ALYSSA SELBE RUGGIERO DANIELLE RUGGIERO IILL ELIZABETH SABA ROBERT EDWARD SERIKSTAD MUBARAK S. SHAH XUECHEN SHEN MIAOMIAO SHI ROY GABRIEL SHMUEL MENGYU SHU STEPHEN JOHN STEPONAITIS HECHUNZI SUI JINGWEN SUN ZIRAN SUN REKHA TADOORI XUANWEN TAN WANYUAN TANG ZILEI TANG YUE TENG JIAMIN TIAN BIZHU WANG HUI WANG QIYU WANG XIXI WANG YAWEI WANG YIFAN WANG YIFEI WANG YITING WANG YUHANG WANG YUN WANG ZHE WANG ZHENG WANG ZONGXIAN WANG LE WEI ZHENGHAO WEN JEFFREY WONG DAN WU OIUYUN WU YU XIA YIYANG XIANG HAN XIAO WEIJIA XIE YAN XIE CHENG XU HUIJUN XU LIYUAN XUE AIJIAO YAN CHI YAN KAIHE YANG KEYU YANG PEIYUN YE RENJUN YING TINGTING YING FEI YU LYUZHUONI YU **BO YUAN** XIN YUAN YINAN YUAN YONGYIN YUAN YUSI ZENG BIN ZHANG CONGXIA ZHANG DAZHI ZHANG DONGYANG ZHANG QING ZHANG SUSHA ZHANG WEI ZHANG XI ZHANG XIAN ZHANG XIAORUI ZHANG XUHUI ZHANG YICHI ZHANG YUEXIN ZHANG FENGRUI ZHAO

JIANAN ZHU JIANGBING ZHU XUEQIAO ZHU ALEXANDRA PAIGE ZIMMERMAN

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS SOUMYAJEET GHOSH CHRISTOPHER JAMES LAMBERT PETER ANDREW MAZZARI JING PENG

THE LAWRENCE HERBERT SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES HECTOR L. BONILLA DONALD C. BRACCIODIETA, JR. KALLI MARIE DIONYSIOU MAHELETE EYASSU KIM MARLENE GRAY H PHILIP HECKEN TIFFANY SHERESE HERCULES TANAY ELYSE HUDSON ANIKA JAMES-FULLERTON ANJELICA BEATRICE JOHNSON KATHLEEN JENNIFER JOYCE FRANTZ LUCIEN, JR. SIERRA E. ORTEGA BRENNA E. O'SHEA GEENA MICHELE PANDOLFI STEPHANIE POSSO SARAH A. RAMOS DEJINAY REID JARED RUSSO LAURA A. SCHIOPPI PRIYANKA SINGH COLIN PATRICK SULLIVAN KERRI LYNN TORTORELLA AMBER TAUHEEDAH TURNER NIKKI ANN VITUCCI NATHAN HALE WEISER BRITTANY BIANCA WITTER XIUFEN ZHOU

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS BRIANNA ELIZABETH BORRESEN GENNA CECILIA COZZOLINO ESTEE LYNN GORDON

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

TIANNAH M. BRUCE PATRICK JAMES MANTLE BRETT STEPHEN MEYERS ADEEL AFSAR RAJA MEGUMI SMIROS

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS JENNIFER ELISA ACKERMAN INDRANI KOPAL

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS ANDREA BARBARA COPPOLA CRYSTAL LYNN HENDERSON KIMBERLY LOUISE NELSON IFFAT ANWER SHARIEFF EMELY IDALIA SOSA ALEXANDRIA J. SUTO

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES COURTNEY M. APPELBAUM PREMANIE BASDEO CHRISTINA ELISE BECKER GARDENIA BENROS CAITLIN MARIE BISHOP JUDITH NATALIE BLACK MATTHEW JAMES BOBKO ARIANE KRISTELL BRUTUS ASHLEY SIMONE BUTLER LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL ROBERT JAMES CANOBBIO SUSAN MARIE CAULFIELD TIFFANEE JANEE CHARLES LAUREN YE RIM CHESSARI ANDIE G. COHEN DIANA FRANCES DIGANGI RACHEL DILMANIAN FREDDY JOSE FALCONES NIKKI FRINK FIORELLA VANESSA GARRIDO ASHLEY GOGUEN THOMAS JAMES GRIMES CHELSEE RYAN HUDSON AMBER THOMPSON HURT SOTERIA KAIMIS DANIELLE LENTINI STEPHANIE MARIE LESMEISTER ELISE DEBRA LEVITT HILARY LEVY MICHELE MARIE LOFASO LACEY ANNA LOHR EMILY CHORNO MACHIDA JENNIFER CLARE MADELMAYER SAMANTHA ANN MARESCA MELANIE A. MAZUREK CAILEEN SHANNON MCCOY ALI MCDOWELL GREGG MATTHEW MCGRATH KERRY LYNN MCKEOWN LUKAS HENRY MIEDREICH DANIELLE ASHLEY MONTANARO TREVLOND O. MYRIE KRISTY NICOLE NIEMEYER SHIRA ANN OPPENHEIM ERIKA ANN PALMER KATERINA E. PAVLU CHARLES CHRISTIAN PICONE EWELINA PUCHALSKI LINDA OUATTROCIOCCHI ALISON KARA RAZZETTI DELIA REED SIVAD KHIRY REID CASSANDRA ALEGRA RICHARDSON MELANIE AMBER RING MICHAEL SANSONIA MONICA LYNN SCHAUSS ANTOINETTE SEGUI MICHAEL SMIT AMY KATHRYN SMITH BRADLEY JAMES RAYMOND SMITH

JENNIFER ANNE SOUTHARD

HAOYUAN ZHAO

PINPIN ZHAO

QIMING ZHAO

YAORUI ZHAO

WEN ZHOU

HONG ZHU

PAUL A. STALLER-GIL
KEISHA R. THOMAS
YVON TOUSSAINT
NANCY N. VELASQUEZ
ANNETTE HYACINTH WILLIAMS
CHRISTINA LOUISE WIZIOR
MICHAEL JONATHAN WOHLERS
KESHIA WYLLIE
YUANJUAN ZHANG
XIN ZHAO
CHASE OLIVIA ZUZZOLO

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ARIEL LOUISE ADRIAN JACQUELINE ANNE BENENATI KRISTINA MARIE CAMPAGNA ANDREW MICHAEL COHEN DIANA CARLY COLLINS ELIZABETH COTTELL KAITLIN ELIZABETH FANARA KAITLIN PATRICIA FEHN LISA ANNE FLAHERTY JENNIFER A. FLYNN KRISTIE MARIE FUENTES ALEXANDER R. HARRISON MICHELLE MARIE IADEVAIA DANIEL IONES ELIZABETH JEAN LERNER KAREN M. LIANG QIAN LIU AMANDA J. MILANO JUSTIN A. MOLINELLI JESSICA MARIE PELOSO STEPHANIE ANN ROCCO FRANCESCA MARIA SAVELLA JAIME ELIZABETH SURACE TAYLOR ELIZABETH TULLY GABRIELLE ESTHER WALDMAN SEPIDEH YASREBI NICOLE ASHLEY ZITO

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

SERGIO ALARCON
ROBERT JOSEPH BRUSCA
SAMANTHA ROSE BUTWIN
ANNMARIE CLEMENTE
LIANNA BROOKE FRIED
GARRETT MICHAEL FUJARSKI
KENNETH SAUL KAUFMAN
ASHLEY ROSE LABIENIEC
ERIC ROBERT MACE
MICHAEL ANTHONY MINEO
LINDSEY ANN SUMMER
MAGGIE HOERA TITTLER
MELISSA LYNNE WEIBMAN
MINGYAN XIE
YUNCHUAN ZHANG

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

JESSICA ANN RAEHSE BREANNA YAEL SCHWARTZ

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

JAMIE RENE CALLAHAN CHRISTINA RAY CAREY ELIZABETH ROSE JEROME

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JUSTIN M. BATTINO
JESSICA LYNN BUTERA
MICHAEL FABIO
JOSEPH CHARLES FACCHIANO
CAITLIN ROSE KENNEDY
MATTHEW KOLMAN
ANDREW MELFI
CHRISTINA MICHELLE O'SHAUGHNESSY
MELISSA STEIN

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2015, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES

ANTHONY WILLIAM AYERS JESSICA ASHLEY BERMAN DENA MARY BOCCHINO IMAN BOUCETTA LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL ROBERT JAMES CANOBBIO JUSTIN ROBERT FOLEY FIORELLA VANESSA GARRIDO LAURA KESSELMAN KATHLEEN MARGARET KIMMONS JACQUELINE MICHELE KUCICH ILIZA HILLARY LERNER SAMANTHA ANNA MARCIANO NICOLE MCKENNA KERRY LYNN MCKEOWN CHARLES CHRISTIAN PICONE MELANIE AMBER RING HAILEY BETH SILVERSTEIN HEATHER LISA SOFFER

AUGUST 31, 2015, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANTS

VANESSA ANN DOMINICK MICHAEL JOHN DORIA, JR. STEPHANIE KAIMIS IRINA KHAYTMAN JENNIFER LEE SIEGEL

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT

KATHLEEN M. OLMSTEAD

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES SUSAN M. BOSTOCK

JULIA C. CALIENDO
MELISSA D. CHEESE
MATTHEW DAVID CHRISTIANSEN
EMILY ANNE CULLINGS
BRIAN MICHAEL DEERR
ADAM GOODMAN ERDOS
TEMICA SHERISS FRANCIS
JEREMY KABINOFF
KARRIE LINDEMAN
LOUISE JENNIE SHAW
PETRINA DIANNE ST. AGATHE
ROSE TIROTTA
WEN HSUAN YU

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

RON R. ANGEL JAMES PATRICK MCGORRY BENJAMIN W. SCHARE

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES AND HUMAN SERVICES

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENT

HEDDA KEISHA VICTOR

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

EYDIE SIDNEY HARDAMON JACLYN E. KRATZER MICHELLE LOPEZ CHRISTOPHER ROMAINE JASMINE SYLVIA WATTS ILANA R. WOLF

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

KATHERINE M. BRUNET HEATHER N. QUINN

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

XINGYI LI

BRITTANY LYNN LIPOWSKI

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CRISTA NICOLE AMBROSIO AMANDA L. BARRY CLAIRE BERGER JENNIFER B. BERGER LAUREN-ASHLEY BRUGGER SHIRLEY P. CARTER NICOLE MARIE CATALANOTTO JESSICA RYANN CEDAR NIRVEETA DEVIKA CHARLES WEI CHEN DANIELLE ALEXA CIMAFONTE MARIA CONSTANTINOU TRACY CATHRYN ENGEL CHRISTINE MARIE FUCHS LAUREN PATRICIA GOING ALEXANDREA ROSE GONCHAR CASSIE LEIGH GRILLO ANDREA RACHAEL HARMATZ ASHLEY HEBEL PRISCILLA ELIZABETH KARPIN SIMONE TAYLOR KAY MAYYA KINAN COLLEEN KISS CASSANDRA ANN LABARBERA STEPHANIE LAPIETRA CONSTANCE FRANCESCA LARKINS

ALEXANDRA LAUDISIO NICOLE ANNA LEMANSKI NIKI JASMINE LEONARD LING-YU LIN ARIANA LEIGH LOMBARDO MELISSA HOLLY MADARASZ CHRISTINA MANARIDIS MEGAN PATRICE MCGUIRE KAITLIN PATRICIA MCVEIGH YVONNE MENNUTI ERIN PATRICE MURPHY TARA PAULINE NUNNARI LAUREN MARIE OTTERS PARASKEVI PANAGIDES NIKOLETA PAPA SUSAN PARASPOLO MICHELLE L. PARISANO THERESA K. PARKER LAURA PASHAYAN SVETLANA POPOVA TRACI PREVOST COLLEEN AMY ROBERTS LAUREN PATRICIA ROSE DEIRDRE LEE RUSSO SAMANTHA SAENZ REBECCA RUTH SANDERS CHANA SCHULTZ TINA ROSE SEIDITA SONDRA GRACE SNYDER MIWON SUSAN SO MORGAN A. WAISNER MICHELLE KAREN WILEY LISA MARIE ZAROOGIAN NICOLE MARIE ZUPO

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

NATALEE AMBROZE
NICOLE MARIE CAPRANZANO
KATHRYN LOUISE COHEN
JAMIE ANN LISCHAK
TERESA K. LYNCH
CARA MARIE MATTSON
JAMIE PAIGE MICHELMAN
ANTIGONI MIKELLIDOU
KINSEY DARIAN RODRIGUEZ
DANA ROMANO
LIANNE SAMANTHA SUFRIN
KAREN TABIN
SHAMA NEELAB YOUSUFZAI

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

EFRAIM ACKER PATRICK TUFFOUR ANTWI VALERIE LYNN ARCHER SAMANTHA DEVI BERNARD JOANNA BERNARDINI DIANE L. BURSHTEIN REBECCA CHARLES MERAV DEGUZMAN BRIEANNA DESIDERIO LAXITA GUPTA YAEL GUTTMANN MICHELLE JETTOO EVONIE JOSEPH HARPREET KAUR STEPHANIE MARIE LABARBERA YISRAEL LEVY ALEXANDRA C. MACCHIARULO ANDREW S. MENCHER SARAH SAEED MONSHI JUAN P. PAREDES ARAM POURMEHDI ALYEAH E. RAMJIT SONIA SAWLANI IRENE ELIZABETH WYMES

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

WILLIAM BISHOP
ASHLEY ERIN BYRNE
NATALIA ASHLIE CHARLES
COLEEN DUNKLEY
JANICE JOSEPH
HAE SOL KANG
ZHORIK KHAIMOV
ALEXANDER G. LEVINE
SUBRINA MCLEOD
JARED E. PRESNER
MARJORIE LINA SALOMON

MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BAKHTAWAR BAJWA
TALEEN BOLBOLIAN
SHARISSE MONIQUE CARTER
JULIE I. KRYSTAL
ZICHEN LIU
TRACY M. PORTELLI
IBRAHIM SANNOH
SAIMA SHAFIQUE
CHRISTINA R. SINGH
DANIELLE SPITALERI

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ANU ANISH
ABENA OTEMA APPIAH-KUBI
KHADIJA ALICIA AUGUSTE
SHON AUGUSTINE
AKSHAT JAIN
NICHOLAS ROLAND MERCADO
CHRISTOPHER J. SMILIOS
SAEYOAN THIRUNAVUKKARASU

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES REBECCA L. BIGLER

REBECCA L. BIGLER
CHELSEA M. COYLE
MARC DANIEL DERN
CHINNIE GLADDEN
SONIA N. JACOME
LIPING JIN
ARIELLE REBECCA SCHNEIDER
AMBER KEEGAN STOBBS
JOHN RONALD WOOD
VICTORIA P. WYLLIE-RABEL

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

LAUREN S. BOND KERRIE NANCY KOLACKOVSKY KATHLEEN MARIE MARNELL KYLE SILVEY VANESSA WILLIAMS

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2015, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE MARIA TERESA HERNANDEZ

MARIA TERESA HERNANDE

DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

VICTORIA EMILY KESLIN JESSICA A. LEVENSON LISA MARIE MENER AMANDA MAY NEUBAUER RACHEL AMELIA WILSON

*Honors Scholar

+JD/MBA DUAL DEGREE CANDIDATE

MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW AT **HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY DEGREES**

JURIS DOCTOR

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DAVID ACKERMAN LOVE AHUJA AMANDA AIELLO BRITTANY ALBAUGH JOSHUA ALBIN GENA ALVAREZ JEFFREY ANAND NICHOLAS ANGERAME BINISH ANJUM JENNIFER ANTE ALIZA ANWAR JONATHAN ARNER JASMINE ARORA GREGORY ARROYO DINA AWAD PARISA BAGHERI PETER BAIK TIMOTHY BANG ALLYSON BEACH LATEEF BELL +MATTHEW J. BERGER LAUREN BERNSTEIN MICHAEL BERNSTEIN POOJA BHUTANI CHRISTOPHER BIDDULPH RYAN BIESENBACH

MICHAEL BILLET MICHAEL BINDER IVORY BISHOP SHANTI BODDINGHAM CASSANDRA BRANCH BENJAMIN BRYER MARIE BURKARD ANAAM BUTT JOHN BYRNES JUSTIN CALDWELL MICHAEL CALLAN MATTHEW CAPOBIANCO MARISELA CARPIO ALEXANDER CARRION AYANNAH CASIMIR JENNIFER CATERA

JOANNA CAZILAS CRISTINA CERON BILAL CHAUDRY SASHA CHEGINI DONNA CHEUNG INYOUNG CHOL BRYAN CIMALA DANIEL CISEK WAYNE COX LANDON DAIS MARK DAMIANO MARY DARAMOLA JARRED DAVIDSON JENNA DAVIS

ANTHONY DE INGENIIS ADAM DEL VECCHIO JONATHAN DEPASQUALE STEVEN DESENA TAYLOR DIGIUSEPPE AMANDA D'INTRONO AMANDA DOMINICK MATTHEW DOYAGA ANNA DREPAUL ANDREW DRESSLER LEANNA DUNCAN

CLAUNICK DURONVILLE RYAN EDEN

JULIA ELMALEH-SACHS NICOLE EPSTEIN CAITLIN ESPOSITO

IAMES FARRIS JESSICA FELDMAN ALYSSA FELICIANO MICHELE FISCHETTI KATELYN FITZMORRIS

ALLISON FLOOD KRISTEN FUSCO SANDRA FUSCO ANDREW GARBACZ ALEXANA GASPARI MATTHEW GATES ARI GATOFF

BENJAMIN GERSON MIKEL GJONI GOLDY GLUZMAN MELLISA GOBIN DAVID GOLDENBERG DANA GOLDSTEIN LISA GOMEZ

ROBERT GORE CANDI GREEN LUKE GREEN STEPHEN GREGORY ASHLEY GUARINO HELENA HABIB OMAR HARDING ELENI HATZIS

SARAH HEBA JONATHAN HELLER STEVEN HEYLIGERS BLAIR HILL

TRISTAN HILL LINDBERGH HMUNG THOMSON HO CHELSEA HOROWITZ

RAECHEL HOROWITZ SEAN HUGHES ALIEEN HWANG SOLOMON IM

RICHARD IN AILEEN IORIO RAIDAH ISLAM YUWELII JESSICA JONES KIRAN KANWAR SALIM KATACH ADDIE KATZ

CHERYL KATZ KIMBERLY KAUFMANN MEGHAN KEARNS MATTHEW KELLY SANDRA KENNEDY LUCAS KESSLER CAROLYN KIM

COURTNEY KLAPPER ANGELIKI KOKKOSIS IGOR KONSTANKEVICH BRIAN KOTKIN

GINA KIM

MARK KOTNIS DIMITRIY KOTOV ADA KOZICZ KRISTIN KRAEMER RITA KREYMER SALIMA LABEB JERRY LAGOMARSINE

JAMIE LARKIN SUSANNA LARUCCIA ANDREW LAURIA SANG YUB LEE STEVEN LEE KOREN LEONARDS CHRISTA LEVKO GAELLE LIGONDE

JONATHAN LINDENFELD

PETER LINK

VLADISLAV LISHILENKO CHANG LIU

TUNG-YU CHARLIE LIU

YHUN LIU

SAMANTHA LOGAN ALEXANDRA LOPES DANIEL LOURO JARED LOUZON ALEXANDER LOVEJOY

EMILY LOVEJOY QIJUN LU

SOBIA MAHMOOD HETAL MAMTORA NINA MARINARO ALEX MARINELLO

WILLIAM MASTROGIANNIS

JOHN MATHEW ANTHONY MATOS MELISSA MCCLOUD THOMAS MCGOWAN JAMES MEEHAN LINDSAY MESH RUDOLPH MIGLIORE MICHAEL MILLS LISA MINUTO GENESIS MIRANDA KATHERINE MORAN LISA MORGILLO JERIKA MORRIS CHRISTOPHER MOTYL KATHERINE MUSERILLI

SETH NADEL JENNIFER NADRAUS AMELIA NICOLETTI IGOR NIYAZOV JOHNATHAN NOBILE ANTHONY NOONAN FARHANA NOWRIN SHANY NOY COREY OFFSEY

OLAYINKA OLADUNMOYE MEGAN O'LEARY CATARINA OLIVEIRA MARA O'MALLEY MARY O'NEILL DANIEL ONTIVEROS MICHAEL OPPENHEIMER NICHOLAS PAGANO

DEVON PALMA NIRAV PATEL CHRISTOPHER PEARSALL

MATTHEW PERRY RILEY PERRY RAJENDRA PERSAUD NICOLE PHILLIPS KIRK PIETRUSZKIEWICZ CHRISTINA PINGARO CHRISTINA PLUMMER CHELSEA PLUSHANSKI KATHERINE POULOS ADAM PRELLER ROBERT PRISCO NIMA QUERCIA DAMORE RAMWA VANESSA RANNAZZISI STEPHANIE REVILLA ERIC RICHARDSON CHRISTOPHER ROBERTS ALEXANDER ROSE LISA ROUSSO JONATHAN RUBIN

ANDREW SACK FARSHAD SAED SONAL SAHEL JOHN SALTER OMAR SAMUEL ANDRES SANCHEZ

NICOLE SANPHILLIPO JUDAH SCHWARTZ KEVIN SCULLY ALEXANDER SENDROWITZ AMANDA SENSKE SAMUIL SEREBRYANYY PARVEZ SHAIKH JAMIE SHARPE PERRY SHUSTERMAN JORDAN SILBER CAITLIN SIMENS SEAN SIMENSKY ALANNA SIMPSON MICHAEL SLADE MAXWELL SLONE JACQUELINE SMITH JILLIAN SMITH JONATHAN SOBEL AARON SPURLOCK SILVIA STANCIU CORY STRAUSS KYLE STRONG VICTORIA STUBBOLO TATIANA SULOVSKA RACHEL SUMMER RYAN SWEENEY YISROEL SZPIGIEL

DENNY TANG ESTEFANIA TARANTO

CYNTHIA TEJEDA ADAM THEO NEWTAN THEVARAJAH ALEX THOMAS BRITTANY USLANER VINCENT VALENTE JONATHAN VARGHESE LOIS VARUGHESE CATHERINE VENTURINO BIANCA VITALE ALEXANDER VOLPE ROBERT VOLYNSKY JOSEPH VUOZZO TAYLOR WAITES KELSEY WALKER YUZE WANG JACLYN WATERS SHAWN WATRO MARNI WEINER RICHARD WOLF WA YANG THERESA YANNI MARSHALL YEH JAEHEE YOO AARON YU

AARON ZUCKER

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JAMES WU

MASTER OF LAWS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES
NORA ALJARALLAH
MOHAMMED ALSHAHRI
HAMAD ALSHGHMOOM
MOHAMMED ALTHABIT
MOHAMMED ALZABEN
AMROU BELKASMI
DAVID BURTON
ANTHONY CHIVERTON
KADEEN FEARON-JONES
ELISAVETA KALLUCI
VALENTINA MOROZOVA
MAHBUB MUNZUR
AISSATA N'DIAYE
XIN ZENG

+JD/MBA DUAL DEGREE CANDIDATE

OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLARS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ALEXIS COURTNEY MICHALSKI ABIGAIL LEIGH SINGLEY AMANDA LESAR

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

NAOMI RUTH GUNKEL

CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

VICTORIA ANN KORNFELD

MASTER'S DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2015, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

CHRISTINA RAY CAREY ANDREA BARBARA COPPOLA CRYSTAL LYNN HENDERSON XINGYI LI BRITTANY LYNN LIPOWSKI KIMBERLY LOUISE NELSON

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BEENA ABRAHAM EFRAIM ACKER INCI AKKAYA WILLIAM STANLEY ALBERT *MICHAEL ADRIAN ALI RON R ANGEL. LAURA MARIE APICELLO COURTNEY M. APPELBAUM VALERIE LYNN ARCHER ALEXANDRA ELEANOR BACKES *DAMIRA BAITKEYEVA BAKHTAWAR BAIWA *DAVID BARCIA MATTHEW J. BARRY KIMBERLEY ELIZABETH BAXTER WAYNE JOSEPH BEACH CHRISTINA ELISE BECKER RAMI BEN-DAYAN JENNIFER B. BERGER MATTHEW J. BERGER JOANNA BERNARDINI JEFFREY B. BIRD CAITLIN MARIE BISHOP JUDITH NATALIE BLACK MATTHEW JAMES BOBKO TALEEN BOLBOLIAN JONATHAN DAVID BOND CHRISTINA M. BRENNAN LAUREN-ASHLEY BRUGGER ROBERT JOSEPH BRUSCA ASHLEY SIMONE BUTLER SAMANTHA ROSE BUTWIN LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL ROBERT JAMES CANOBBIO TINGTING CAO ZIYUN CAO SHARISSE MONIQUE CARTER SHIRLEY P. CARTER JESSICA RYANN CEDAR

SHARISSE MONIQUE CARTER SHIRLEY P. CARTER JESSICA RYANN CEDAR NIRVEETA DEVIKA CHARLES REBECCA CHARLES TIFFANEE JANEE CHARLES

FEI CHEN
*JINGXUAN CHEN
WEI CHEN
XI CHEN
YONGCHAO CHEN
LAUREN YE RIM CHESSARI
DIANA M. CHIAPPETTA
MARISSA ALEXIS CIEPLY
DANIELLE ALEXA CIMAFONTE
ANNMARIE CLEMENTE

ANDIE G. COHEN
ISAAC JOSEPH COHEN
JOSEPH DAVID COHEN
AMANDA JO COLLYER
SARAH ANNE COLUCCIO
MARIA CONSTANTINOU
CHELSEA M. COYLE
KIMBERLY CRUZ

JIAYI CUI ANTHONY E. CUNHA MERAV DEGUZMAN JAY M. DESAI BRIEANNA DESIDERIO *TYLER JAKE DIAMOND DIANA FRANCES DIGANGI JUNCHEN DONG OIANYI DONG

MENGNAN DU THOMAS JOSEPH DUCHAK *KEITH ERIC EISENBERG BRITTANY LEE ELLIS TRACY CATHRYN ENGEL FREDDY JOSE FALCONES

CHUN FENG MARK FLORES JULIANE FORD

LEI DOU

LIANNA BROOKE FRIED

NIKKI FRINK

SARAH ELIZABETH FRONCKWICZ CHRISTINE MARIE FUCHS GARRETT MICHAEL FUJARSKI

*JINGWEI GAO LU GAO *QIAN GAO

FIORELLA VANESSA GARRIDO

*AMIL GASSO XUAN GE

CHRISTINA THERESE GIGANTE

ASHLEY GOGUEN
LAUREN PATRICIA GOING
*JILL LAUREN GOLDSTEIN

*JILL LAUREN GOLDSTEIN ALEXANDREA ROSE GONCHAR

ERIC GOTTLIEB

MARYANNE FAITH GREY LORETTA GRIEF-BARBARO CASSIE LEIGH GRILLO THOMAS JAMES GRIMES DAVID SALTMAN GROSS

QING GUO *GAURAV GUPTA LAXITA GUPTA YAEL GUTTMANN DAVID CURTISS HAASE PATRICK HENRY HACK NEVA ADORA HAROLD

JUNTING HE

*EUGENE FRANCIS HEALY H. PHILIP HECKEN MICHAEL SCOTT HEISS *MICHAEL G. HOROWITZ *HENAN HOU

FANGYUAN HUA *FEIFEI HUANG CHELSEE RYAN HUDSON AMBER THOMPSON HURT MARLON DAVID HURT CASSONDRA INOSENCIO QIUYI JIA JING JIANG TIANQI JIANG XUELIN JIANG YUANQING JIANG

PRISCILLA ELIZABETH KARPIN KENNETH SAUL KAUFMAN RICHARD A. KEENAN CAITLIN ROSE KENNEDY COLLEEN KISS

YOON YOUNG KO
WEIZAO KONG
ANGELMARY KOOLA
LAURA S. KRAMER
JACLYN E. KRATZER
JULIE I. KRYSTAL
AVRA JUNE KUTCHER
ASHLEY ROSE LABIENIEC
BROOKE ELLEN LAMB

CONSTANCE FRANCESCA LARKINS

ALEXANDRA LAUDISIO MEGAN RENAE LEMLEY DANIELLE LENTINI NIKI JASMINE LEONARD

HILARY LEVY BINGXIN LI QIUJIN LI XIANG LI XIAOCHAN LI YAN LIANG LING-YU LIN TZU-YANG LIN ZICHEN LIU

MICHELE MARIE LOFASO LACEY ANNA LOHR ARIANA LEIGH LOMBARDO

XUEHAO LUO

ALEXANDRA C. MACCHIARULO ERIC ROBERT MACE

EMILY CHORNO MACHIDA KAITLIN GRACE MACKAY JENNIFER CLARE MADELMAYER

CHRISTINA MANARIDIS
PATRICK JAMES MANTLE
SAMANTHA ANN MARESCA
BENJAMIN MARTIN
MELANIE A. MAZUREK
CAILEEN SHANNON MCCOY
GREGG MATTHEW MCGRATH
MEGAN PATRICE MCGUIRE
KERRY LYNN MCKEOWN
KAITLIN PATRICIA MCVEIGH
FLOR MELENDEZ MOREIRA

ANDREW MELFI
CHRISTOPHER MELLON
ANDREW S. MENCHER
ANDREW WILLIAM MENZIN
LUKAS HENRY MIEDREICH
MICHAEL ANTHONY MINEO
SARAH SAEED MONSHI

DANIELLE ASHLEY MONTANARO *THOMAS PARKER MOORE OLENA NAUMOVA *DION C. NESMITH ALLISON BLAIR NICHOLS KRISTY NICOLE NIEMEYER TARA PAULINE NUNNARI RICHARD JOHN OLSEN SHIRA ANN OPPENHEIM CHRISTINA MICHELLE O'SHAUGHNESSY

BRENNA E O'SHEA ERIKA ANN PALMER DONGLI PAN RUYI PAN

PARASKEVI PANAGIDES SUSAN PARASPOLO MICHELLE L. PARISANO THERESA K. PARKER LAURA PASHAYAN KATERINA E. PAVLU BOYA PENG NETASH KUMAR PHULL

CHARLES CHRISTIAN PICONE KATHRYN MARIE PISCIOTTA JONATHAN A. POLIGNANI SVETLANA POPOVA

ELLIOT EMMANUEL POSNER ARAM POURMEHDI

TRACI PREVOST FEI QI YI QÎAN YUQING QIAO

XIAODI QU LINDA QUATTROCIOCCHI LINDSAY ANN RALBOVSKY

XING RAN KAREN J. RATTY ALISON KARA RAZZETTI *DEVA ARUN REDDY DELIA REED MICHAEL REFF MELANIE AMBER RING

COLLEEN AMY ROBERTS LISA ROGERS

CHRISTOPHER ROMAINE LAUREN PATRICIA ROSE ALYSSA SELBE RUGGIERO DEIRDRE LEE RUSSO JILL ELIZABETH SABA

REBECCA RUTH SANDERS DAVID JOSEPH SANDOWSKI MICHAEL SANSONIA *GREGORY GEORGE SARRA. JR.

POLYDOROS SASSOS SONIA SAWLANI

MONICA LYNN SCHAUSS CHARLES WILLIAM SCHEMBRI

LAURA A. SCHIOPPI CHANA SCHULTZ ANTOINETTE SEGUI

JILLIAN NICOLE SEMENTINI *RACHAEL MARIE SENATORE ROBERT EDWARD SERIKSTAD

SAIMA SHAFIOUE MUBARAK S SHAH JESSICA SHATZKES *QIQI SHEN

SATYAJIT M. SHENOY

ANDY RABINDRA SHIWNARAIN

PRIYANKA SINGH STEPHEN J. SLOAN MEGUMI SMIROS MICHAEL SMIT AMY KATHRYN SMITH

BRADLEY JAMES RAYMOND SMITH SONDRA GRACE SNYDER JENNIFER ANNE SOUTHARD NATALLIA SPIRYDONAVA

ANNA STEC

CYNTHIA STEGMAN STEPHEN JOHN STEPONAITIS *ALAN BRIAN STERN AMBER KEEGAN STOBBS COLIN PATRICK SULLIVAN LINDSEY ANN SUMMER

JINGWEN SUN ZIRAN SUN TODD SWEBERG YUE TENG

MAGGIE HOERA TITTLER KERRI LYNN TORTORELLA AMBER TAUHEEDAH TURNER NANCY N. VELASQUEZ *APURV SANJAY VISPUTE ERIC JOSEPH VOLGES MORGAN A. WAISNER

BIZHU WANG ENPING WANG

HAE SOL KANG

MINGYANG WANG *YIFAN WANG *YILONG WANG *YIOING WANG YUHANG WANG ZHENG WANG JASMINE SYLVIA WATTS

MELISSA LYNNE WEIBMAN MICHELLE KAREN WILEY COREY JOHN WILLIAMS CHRISTINA LOUISE WIZIOR MICHAEL JONATHAN WOHLERS

ILANA R. WOLF DENNIS WONG JIANGAN WU

LE WEI

IRENE ELIZABETH WYMES

YU XIA YIYANG XIANG YAN XIE CHENG XU MENGQI XU *HONGMIN YAN *JIAYANG YAN TING-HUI YANG WEI-YUAN YANG TODD STERLING YODER

FELYU LYUZHUONI YU ZHIBIN YU YONGYIN YUAN YANG YUN DAZHI ZHANG DONGYANG ZHANG PENGHUI ZHANG XI ZHANG *XINGJIE ZHANG YANGMING ZHANG

YICHI ZHANG YUNCHUAN ZHANG PINPIN ZHAO XIN ZHAO WEN ZHOU HONG ZHU *LIREN ZOU

NICOLE MARIE ZUPO CHASE OLIVIA ZUZZOLO

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

JENNIFER ELISA ACKERMAN ARIEL LOUISE ADRIAN NICHOLAS STEVEN AMATO KHADIJA ALICIA AUGUSTE SHON AUGUSTINE JACQUELINE ANNE BENENATI WILLIAM BISHOP BRIANNA ELIZABETH BORRESEN KATHERINE M. BRUNET KRISTINA MARIE CAMPAGNA ANASTASIA CAPUTO ANDREW MICHAEL COHEN KATHRYN LOUISE COHEN DANIEL COLEMAN DIANA CARLY COLLINS ELIZABETH COTTELL

LISA ANNE FLAHERTY JENNIFER A. FLYNN ALEXANDER R. HARRISON MICHELLE MARIE IADEVAIA

KAITLIN PATRICIA FEHN

DANIEL JONES JANICE JOSEPH

KERRIE NANCY KOLACKOVSKY INDRANI KOPAL CHRISTOPHER JAMES LAMBERT ELIZABETH JEAN LERNER KAREN M. LIANG OIAN LIU TERESA K. LYNCH KATHLEEN MARIE MARNELL CARA MARIE MATTSON NICHOLAS ROLAND MERCADO JAMIE PAIGE MICHELMAN ANTIGONI MIKELLIDOU AMANDA J. MILANO JUSTIN A. MOLINELLI RANDI NICOLE ORZANO JESSICA MARIE PELOSO PETER POPOV JARED E. PRESNER *MAX PULEO HEATHER N. OUINN RYAN JOSEPH ROBERTSON

STEPHANIE ANN ROCCO

MARJORIE LINA SALOMON FRANCESCA MARIA SAVELLA BREANNA YAEL SCHWARTZ AVISHAI DANIEL SHUTER KYLE SILVEY LIANNE SAMANTHA SUFRIN JAIME ELIZABETH SURACE

KINSEY DARIAN RODRIGUEZ

KAREN TABIN SAEYOAN THIRUNAVUKKARASU GABRIELLE ESTHER WALDMAN

POLLY LOU WEIGAND *KAI YANG SEPIDEH YASREBI PLAMENA ZAMOVA NICOLE ASHLEY ZITO

*Honors Scholar

UNIVERSITY HONORS

MAY 31, 2015, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH DISTINCTION

THERESA MARIE BUCHTA
LELAND CHEN
CRISTINA CORTEZ
ATHRAJA INAKSHI DE SILVA
KATHLEEN SARAH DEINER
IRINA R. FANARRAGA
PUJA SABIR FERNANDES
JESSE TYLER FRYE
NATALIE ROSE GERETZ
CHELSEA TAYLOR GREENFIELD
STEVEN WILLARD HARTMAN
ZOE NICOLE HOFFMANN

GUILLAND RAE HOUSTON
ALLISON KAMIN
TYLER DAVID KRASTINS
ALISON BETH LAXER
AMANDA LESAR
JOSHUA JAMES LOVELL
DANIEL WILLIAM MAGUIRE
COLIN JAMES MERRITT
ANNA ELIZABETH PENDLETON
JACQUELINE PATRICIA PIERSON

JACQUELINE PATRICIA PIERSON EMILIE ELIZABI SANNE POSNO JINA ZABLAN ZARA RAHMAN EDWARD ZHOU

ERIN KATHLEEN REAGAN
MEGAN ARLEEN ROSSIO
MELISSA LYN ROSTEK
VICTORIA MARIE SHADLE
AMNA SHEIKH
CELIA ANN SONNIER
MICHELE RAYA ST-AMANT
ROBERT WALSH
KIMBERLY ELIZABETH WILKENS
EMILIE ELIZABETH YONAN

MAY 31, 2015, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES

FIZZA ALI NATALIE MICHELLE BARRAZA SARA NICOLE BENDIG JENNA NICOLE BENESKI JACQUELYN MARIE BLAINE JORDAN REBECCA BROWN DYLAN CAHIR THOMAS EDWARD CASSESE JACLYN BRIANNA CASTORO VICTORIA LAUREN COCOLARAS JOHN FREDERICK COSTELLO ANTHONY MARK DITARANTO MARISSA ANN ESPINOZA KRISTEN MARIE FASANELLA SHERIN GEORGE BRIANA ALEXIS GIORDANO

DEANNA GRUNENBERG

KELSEY D. GUNDEL

JESSICA LAUREN HERCHE SO VAN HO MOLLY VICTORIA KLUBA EMILY LENGUADORO GIANFRANCO LENTINI JOANNA MACHADO LIMA LINDA LIU KIMBERLY ANNE LUDWIN JAMES TYLER MAIO SATYA A. MAKADIA BISMA MASROOR KELSEY N. MCGINN DANIEL JENNINGS MENZ BRENDAN MORROW JEREMY MARSHALL MUSELLA KYLE G. NOONE

JAKE NUSSBAUM MELISSA ROSE PAGNOTTA JULIE ELIZABETH PATE ANAND PRAVINCHANDRA PATEL KAREN PEREZ AMANDA MARIE RISPOLI AINSLEY MADELEINE RUFER AREANNA RUFRANO CHRISTINA MARIE RUSSO NEHA SAHNI SOHA SALMAN JENNIFER SIMBERLUND MARCO ANTONIO SPOTORNO VICTORIA LEE STEELE KYLE DANIEL STEIGER ERIN CLARE STORM ELIZABETH ANN WOODS JOHN EDWARD YOSTPILLE

MAY 31, 2015, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATES

DANIEL STEVEN ALANKO FRANCES ELIZABETH ALEXANDER HILLARY ARIEL ALEXANDRE BEATRICE QUINN ARNER KAITLIN ELIZABETH AYRES BEENA BIJU KELLY ELIZABETH BOCCHINO MICHAEL BLASE BORDENGO MANON EILEEN BRACISZEWSKI MEGAN BROWN CASSANDRA NICOLE BUCKHOUT ARIELLE MARQUÍ BURTON JESSICA L. CAMERON MADELEINE LUCILLE CARROLL ZACHARY ALEXANDER CHAN ALEX R. CIOPYK FELICIA M. COLAVITO EKTA DUDANI REBEKKA ANNE FAHRENBRUCH VANESSA FERNANDES FAITH CHRISTINA FOWLER

ALESSANDRO FRANCESCO GIROLAMI RACHEL GWOZDZ SAVANNAH MARIE HOLZWARTH KELSEE LENA HORNER WILLIAM T. JORDAN JAMES HAYK KALENDERIAN, JR. ERIK JAMES KENNEY CASSANDRA NICOLE KNUFFMAN SHANNON ELIZABETH LILLY ANTHONY DAVID LONGO ALLYSON TAYLOR LOY JESSICA S. MAGARINOS JESSICA LYNN MCCARTHY RYAN CARTER MCKENNA YARITZA MENDEZ TREVOR ISAIAH MITCHELL STEPHEN JAMES MORICH MATTHEW JAMES MULLEN ILANA D. NAIDAMAST KATHERINE DOLORES NAVARINO VICTORIA G. NEELY

MOLLY SARAH NORMAN KYLE PATRICK O'DOWD GABRIELA J. PEREZ ASHLEY MALINI PERSAUD ANGELICA MARIA RIVERA KATHERINE ALEXIS MEIER ROBBINS JOSHUA HUGH CASSONE ROSERO ELIZABETH ANNE SARIAN DANIELLA EVE SCAGLIONE LEAH WEILER SCHARE DANIEL SLAMOWITZ MELISSA BETH SLYPER DAYNA GABRIELLA TROISI ALVIA VERONICA URDANETA JOANNA VASTARDIS DANIELLE T. VELEZ ANDREW ALLAN VIGEANT MEGHAN MARY VON ELM LAUREN MARIE WALSH ALAYSIA WILLIAMS DANIELLA A. ZOLEZZI

MAY 31, 2015, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH RECOGNITION

DOUGLAS ANTHONY FERRAIOLO DEANNA ROSE HUSSEY

AUGUST 31, 2015, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE PARTICIPANTS WITH DISTINCTION

LUCIA PALAZZO SAMANTHA ASHLEY SPAGNOLI

AUGUST 31, 2015, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE PARTICIPANTS

JENNA MARAE RAZEQ KATHERINE ALEXIS MEIER ROBBINS SYDNEY CAMILLE RUGGIERI

DEPARTMENTAL HONORS

MAY 31, 2015, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ART HISTORY

KATHLEEN SARAH DEINER – honors SARA ELIZABETH ERICKSON – high honors MELISSA LYN ROSTEK – honors

BIOCHEMISTRY

BEENA BIJU – honors FAITH CHRISTINA FOWLER – high honors EDWARD ZHOU – honors

BIOLOGY

SARA NICOLE BENDIG – honors
JESSE TYLER FRYE – high honors
SHERIN GEORGE – honors
WILLIAM T. JORDAN – honors
ALISON BETH LAXER – high honors
ALLYSON TAYLOR LOY – honors
JESSICA S. MAGARINOS – honors
JOSHUA HUGH CASSONE ROSERO – honors
DANIELLE T. VELEZ – honors
JINA ZABLAN – high honors

COMPUTER ENGINEERING

ANTHONY JOHN ESPOSITO - honors

DANCE

VICTORIA MARIE SHADLE - honors

ECONOMICS

MARISSA ANN ESPINOZA – honors EMILIE ELIZABETH YONAN – honors

ENGINEERING SCIENCE

GEORGE MICHAEL DEMARCO - honors

ENGLISH

THERESA MARIE BUCHTA – honors VICTORIA LAUREN COCOLARAS – honors CHELSEA TAYLOR GREENFIELD – honors GUILLAND RAE HOUSTON – honors KIMBERLY ELIZABETH WILKENS – honors

FILM STUDIES AND PRODUCTION

REBEKKA ANNE FAHRENBRUCH - honors

FINE ARTS

DANIEL FIORENZA JONES – honors ALVIA VERONICA URDANETA – honors

FORENSIC SCIENCE

ROBERT WALSH - high honors

GEOGRAPHY

ATHRAJA INAKSHI DE SILVA – honors ZOE NICOLE HOFFMANN – honors MISHAINA JOSEPH – honors CLARA L. SCHOPF – honors

GEOLOGY

VANESSA FERNANDES - honors

GLOBAL STUDIES

ELIZABETH LUCIENNE DRISCOLL – honors LORA M. GERULSKY – honors JULIE RAFATPANAH – honors

HEALTH SCIENCE

JESSICA LAUREN HERCHE - honors

HISTORY

CRISTINA CORTEZ - honors

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

JACQUELINE PATRICIA PIERSON - honors

LINGUISTICS

CELIA ANN SONNIER – honors ANDREW ALLAN VIGEANT – honors

MANAGEMENT

KATHERINE DOLORES NAVARINO - honors

MARKETING

LELAND CHEN - honors

MATHEMATICS

THOMAS GREGORY DICKSON – honors JACOB TRIEBWASSER – high honors

MUSIC

DANIEL WILLIAM MAGUIRE - honors

MUSIC EDUCATION

ANTHONY MARK DITARANTO - honors

PHILOSOPHY

KYLE PATRICK O'DOWD – high honors ROBERT JAMES VANDERBEEK – high honors

PHYSICS

BASSIR CARAVAN – high honors AMANDA LESAR – high honors ERIN KATHLEEN REAGAN – honors

POLITICAL SCIENCE

THOMAS CHRISTOPHER BRADLEY – honors ALISON ELIZABETH COOLIDGE – honors VICTORIA G. NEELY – honors MICHELE RAYA ST-AMANT – honors

PRE-MEDICAL STUDIES

BISMA MASROOR – high honors AMNA SHEIKH – high honors

PSYCHOLOGY

SAMANTHA FILOMENA BAUSERT – honors ONDREA V. CAMPAGNOLO – honors IRINA R. FANARRAGA – honors NATALIE ROSE GERETZ – honors TYLER DAVID KRASTINS – honors JOSHUA JAMES LOVELL – honors SANNE POSNO – honors LEAH WEILER SCHARE – honors

RELIGION

STEVEN WILLARD HARTMAN – $high\ honors$

RHETORICAL STUDIES

ALLISON KAMIN - honors

SOCIOLOGY

ELEANORE C. SAINTIS – honors

SPANISH

ANNA ELIZABETH PENDLETON - honors

SPEECH-LANGUAGE-HEARING SCIENCES

MEGAN ARLEEN ROSSIO - high honors

THEATER ARTS

WILLIAM TAYLOR ATKINS - high honors

AUGUST 31, 2015, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

GLOBAL STUDIES

SAMANTHA ASHLEY SPAGNOLI - honors

SOCIOLOGY

LEA ISABELLA HINNEN – high honors

TRUSTEES OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

As of May 2015

OFFICERS

Alan J. Bernon,* Chair Karen L. Lutz, Vice Chair David S. Mack,* Vice Chair Robert D. Rosenthal,* Vice Chair Peter G. Schiff, Secretary Stuart Rabinowitz, President

MEMBERS

Tejinder Bindra Kenneth Brodlieb James D'Addario* Robert F. Dall* Helene Fortunoff Steven J. Freiberg* Arno H. Fried Martin B. Greenberg* Leo A. Guthart Peter S. Kalikow*

Arthur J. Kremer Diana E. Lake*

Elizabeth McCaul

Janis M. Meyer* John D. Miller*

Marilyn B. Monter*

Martha S. Pope Julio A. Portalatin*

James E. Quinn*

Edwin C. Reed

Michael Roberge* Debra A. Sandler*

Thomas J. Sanzone*

Donald M. Schaeffer

Michael Seiman*

Leonard H. Shapiro

Joseph Sparacio*

Frank G. Zarb*

DELEGATES

Stuart L. Bass,* Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

Andrew F. Corrado,* President, Alumni Organization

William F. Nirode, Speaker of the Faculty

Mark Atkinson, President, Student Government Association

Nicole Olson, Vice President, Student Government Association

Eugene Maccarrone,* Chair, University Senate Planning and Budget Committee

James M. Shuart,* President Emeritus

Wilbur Breslin, Trustee Emeritus

Emil V. Cianciulli,* Chair Emeritus

John J. Conefry, Jr., Chair Emeritus

Maurice A. Deane,* Chair Emeritus

George G. Dempster,* Chair Emeritus

Joseph L. Dionne,* Trustee Emeritus

Lawrence Herbert,* Trustee Emeritus

Florence Kaufman, Trustee Emerita

Walter B. Kissinger, Trustee Emeritus

Ann M. Mallouk,* Chair Emerita

Thomas H. O'Brien, Trustee Emeritus

Norman R. Tengstrom,* Trustee Emeritus

*Hofstra alumni



HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11549 HOFSTRA.EDU